Corporate Information 2 &) & ¥

Financial and Operational Highlights B4 5 Bl ¢ IS i &
Chairman’s Statement EFHHEE

Management'’s Discussion and Analysis & 2 B Z i it & 9 #f
Report of the Directors EX & i i

Report of the Auditors % B Al i &

Audited Financial Statements B B 5 &

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account 4x & 1B & &
Consolidated Balance Sheet 48 & A E B E &

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 43 & # 25 & &) &
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 48 & B & i & &

Company Balance Sheet A Al & E & &%

Notes to the Financial Statements B4 75 ¥ & M 5%

02

04

06

08

15

30

32

33

35

37

39

40

01



Directors

Poon Bun Chak

(Chairman and Managing Director)
Poon Kai Chak

Poon Kei Chak

Poon Kwan Chak

Ting Kit Chung

Au Son Yiu*

Cheng Shu Wing*

Wong Tze Kin, David*

* Independent Non-executive Directors

Company Secretary

Chan Chi Hon

Registered Office
Clarendon House,
2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11,

Bermuda.

Head Office and Principal Place of Business
16th Floor, Metroplaza, Tower 1I,

223 Hing Fong Road,

Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong.

Principal Registrar and Transfer Office
Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre,

14 Bermudiana Road,

Pembroke,

Bermuda.

2
Y
(ZEREFRIE)
R
i
i
THS
B4R
W 2+

=k

CBUHPITEE

LFRE

EREEE
Clarendon House,
2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11,

Bermuda.
HRERREIEESFIE
A

R EE

55 1% 2235

HEHEESE _E161E

FERMELERBRE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre,

14 Bermudiana Road,

Pembroke,

Bermuda.



.Z\\Eﬂﬁﬁ# W;ﬁ%ﬂ_«gﬁw

Hong Kong Branch Registrar and Transfer Office
Tengis Limited

G/F., Bank of East Asia

Harbour View Centre,

56 Gloucester Road,

Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Auditors
Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Legal Advisors
Jennifer Cheung & Co.

Wilkinson & Grist

Principal Bankers

Bank of America (Asia) Ltd.
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Ltd.
BNP Paribas

Citibank, N.A.

Hongkong Bank

Hang Seng Bank

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

The Bank of East Asia, Ltd.

Websites
http: //www.texwinca.com/
http://www.baleno.com.hk/

http: //www.irasia.com/listco/hk/texwinca/

EERHBRRBFSR
BEBERAA
EBEA

&+ ITES6%
RERITBEDRLT

53 1]
ZKEFHEN BB
]

ERERN
REEEMT

BBEEAGT

ERERBT
EERMT (M) BRAF
RERIT (BB BRAT
EEBRET

TEERTT

ELRTT

BAERTT

mREXERT
RORITERAT

# Lk
http://www.texwinca.com/

http://www.baleno.com.hk/

http://www.irasia.com/listco/hk/texwinca/




llaﬁﬁ%gﬂégﬁ%ﬁﬁgg ﬁﬁmu¢gl¢w4C%QMJ;Walengigféa

04

(Amounts expressed 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
in HK$ million, unless specified) Notes (Note 1) (Note 1)
(NBEBETREN  BRIEFAIFEH) Bz (Brat1) (Mtat1)
Turnover L 6,216 5,199 4,720 4,309 3,093
Net profit from ordinary BRREEEE
activities attributable EMRAFEE
to shareholders 422 591 530 464 302
Shareholders’ equity REER 2,448 2,316 2,025 1,686 1,387
Total assets EERE 4,391 3,368 2,794 2,540 2,034
Total liabilities to FOy =Ry
equity ratio R L& 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5
Bank borrowings to RITEERE
equity ratio Rt =& 0.2 — — — 0.1
Current ratio RENE = 1.8 2.0 2.3 1.9 1.9
Receivables turnover R 2
on sales (days) A (/) 31 27 26 34 43
Inventory turnover FEZ
on sales (days) A (8) 61 60 41 53 53
Net assets per share BREEFE
(HK cents) (BEEAL) 185 175 153 132.4 108.5
Return on total assets (%)  #& B R =& (%) 9.6 17.5 19.0 18.3 14.8
Return on sales (%) 4 & B R =E (%) 6.8 1.4 1.2 10.8 9.8
Interest cover (times) FMEREL R (28) 2 130 239 103 86 15
EBITDA REFE - B\ -
EREHE
& fADE A 3 712 828 743 653 455
EBITDA on sales (%) KEIAE -~ BE
TEREHEER
Al 3 I B 3R 2 (%) 11.5 15.9 15.7 15.2 14.7
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(Amounts expressed 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
in HK$ million, unless specified) Notes (Note 1) (Note 1)
(BB BETAEN  BRFEFREH) HtaE (K1) (Mtat1)
Earnings per share BREF
(HK cents) (BEEAL) 4 31.9 44.6 415 36.3 23.6
Dividends per share BREE
(HK cents) (B Al) 20 25 20.0 15.0 9.0
Dividend yield (%) R EE 3R =E (%) 5 3.3 4.3 4.5 7.1 9.9
Number of issued ERITROAE
shares (million) (B8) 1,325 1,324 1,324 1,273 1,281
Number of employees EEAE
The People’s Republic HEARKM
of China
Hong Kong BB 759 614 444 496 404
Taiwan =y 717 633 564 462 132
Elsewhere Hitth 7y 16,376 13,145 10,372 9,151 5,788
Singapore 3K 248 137 122 — —
Total |y 18,100 14,529 11,502 10,109 6,324
Notes: BtatE -

The financial statements have been retrospectively restated as a result
of changes in accounting policies for proposed dividends, adopted by
the Group in 2002.

Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and
tax by the interest payables.

EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and

amortisation expenses.

Number of shares was on weighted average basis.

Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by
the closing market price per share as at the respective balance sheet

date.

All figures used were as at the respective balance sheet date, unless
specified.
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The Group experienced an uneasy fiscal year. Cotton prices went
up sharply from the beginning of the fiscal year which led to
substantial rise in raw material costs. The Group had no
immediate pricing power to pass on the increase in costs in view
of the adverse global economy at that time. The retail business
was also badly hit by the outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome in the first quarter. As a result, though the Group
managed to grow its revenue by 20%, net profit for the year

dropped by 29%.

The Group restored greater pricing power in the second half
period when the economic conditions were turning better. Cotton
prices started to slide in early 2004 and the operating
environment has stabilized since then. It seems that worst is

probably over.

Management believes the coming year will be a year of recovery
and growth and will take an aggressive approach in business
development. The Group will expand its fabric manufacturing
capacity by 20% to sustain its market position and to capture
more market share. A new yarn-spinning facility will commence
production by October 2004, and this would improve the Group's
ability to handle rush orders. The retail business will continue its
aggressive expansion and Management will focus on margin
improvement. For the garment manufacturing business, sizable
capacity will be added to meet anticipated demand boost from

quota elimination.

AEEEET —BAETNETZ 2V REFE - 18
EERBHFONESHSEHEAERTR - BR
EHREBEAS  AREERLRBNRER
A2 EBRED - RE-—FHTEXHK
TNARZFHUBMHRIBHAITE - HR - A%
B HE WA EF20%  2EMRAT R
29% °

TYEEEAEREE  AREEEREZ
BiRAED - —BEMENRBITEEMRA
% MSEBRETANMRER - BUTR
EHERBE -

EREHRFRFREARERZ —F B
WAHOLZEBRRAE - REB SN
B2 EB20%AZE T IH MM RIFET S
HER - HRZHORBENR-ZFTZTNF+
ARE EXEBASERESEZED -
TEXBDEEERTO2ER MEEE
THREINFBE2RE - BREBSEH E
EBTERIEEMABNREBERERATRZ
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Management has made comprehensive development plans for the EEEBEHFTARRFZ2EHEREE

E]

year ahead, and I am confident that the results for the coming ZFRNA¥RFEMBES ZEBEFEEL B
year will be progressive. Management and I would like to take IEEBEAAZBHKSEHBRRMMNESBHEZ
this opportunity to thank our shareholders and business partners T Ef X35 BERRIEMZ2EFTREFREH

for their continuous support, and our colleagues for their & °
excellent performance.

Poon Bun Chak E
Chairman BWE

Hong Kong, 23 July 2004 &R —ZEZZONFtLtA=-+=H
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BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s total turnover for this fiscal year amounted to
HK$6,216 million (2003: HK$5,199 million), a 20% increase
compared to last year. Net profit from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders was HK$422 million (2003: HK$591
million), a drop of 29% from the prior year. The Board has
recommended a final dividend of HK12.0 cents (2003: HK14.0
cents) per ordinary share. Including interim dividend, total

dividend per share amounts to HK 20.0 cents, a decrease of 20%

over last year's HK25.0 cents.

Turnover of the fabric business grew by 21% to HK$3,627 million
(2003: HK$3,005 million). This represented 58% of the Group's
total turnover. Cotton prices started to soar unexpectedly from
February 2003. They rose more than 100% from April 2003 to
their peak in October 2003. At the same time, the global economy
remained sluggish. The market conditions were unfavourable that
the Group was unable to immediately pass on the increase in raw
material costs to its customers. It was until the second half of the
year that the Group had stronger pricing power when the
business environment was improving. During the year, the Group
handled less rush orders which had more handsome margins in
view of the volatility of cotton prices. Though faced with difficult
environment, the Group was still able to capture an uninterrupted
order flow. As planned, fabric manufacturing capacity grew by
about 20% in the year. Since early 2004, cotton prices have

softened and operating environment has stabilized.

T Q%;M7umwx;ﬁ;wM%M¢wx&LW%W;

EHBEOER
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U)o BEFERD29% c EEEERIRE RS
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i) - ERFHRE  SRBRELAERBYE
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Sales of the retail business was HK$2,548 million (2003: HK$2,145
million), a rise of 19% and represented 41% of the Group's total
turnover. The retail business performance was severely hit by the
outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome in the first half of
the year. As the retail market recovered in the second half period,
the Group speeded up its store expansion to compensate the loss.
During the second half of the year, both revenue and operating
profit grew significantly. Mainland China remained the focus of
business expansion. At the year end, the development in different

markets was as below:

TEERHEERA B 25EET (ZFE
=F BE2USEER) BR19% 0 AXK
EEBEEEMN% TEFTEEBRRRT
FHAMABHBRETE - B THFEEED
BEER AEENEEHERLEDBXLX -
RT¥F HEFERKE RN Y EHER
R-HPEAEDNAEBBREZEL - RAF
ExR&ER EftmEcBERBREIMN
T :

Mainland China o B K fE
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(BETER) 1,598 1,432 1,359 1,199 783
Net sales increase SHEFEZEM
in percentage B ®R 12 5 13 53 41

Retail floor area (sq.ft)* ZEZHEEBE (FHR)*# 621,294
Number of sales associates* & S8 B * 6,395

Number of outlets* FmEE* 1,750

411,454 274,280 204,296 119,502
4,770 3,741 2,732 1,487
1,060 831 637 377
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Hong Kong and Macau EERAM
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(BYEEERL) 393 330 310 295 179
Net sales increase HEFEZEM
in percentage BAR 19 6 5 65 13
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)*¢ ZERHEE (FAR) 4 64,930 55,096 33,627 33,684 23,748
Number of sales associates* EE B H B * 382 298 212 251 142
Number of outlets* FmEE* 62 45 37 39 21
Taiwan =8
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(BYEEERL) 440 319 282 188 69
Net sales increase/ HEFHE LM
(decrease) in percentage (BD>)ER=E 38 13 50 172 (14)
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)*# ZEBEEE (FHZR)*# 150,965 124,649 106,321 82,979 23,273
Number of sales associates* &£& 82 B * 614 541 469 365 98
Number of outlets* FmEE* 196 155 114 96 39
Singapore and Malaysia MR SRR
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Net sales (HK$ million) HEFHE(EEEER) 117 64 43 — —
Net sales increase HEFEZEM
in percentage ERiES 83 49 — — —
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)*¢ ZERHEE (FAR) 4 31,289 12,894 11,107 — —
Number of sales associates* EE B H B * 234 119 112 — —
Number of outlets* FAmEE~* 32 17 15 — —
* As at 31 March * 38318
# For self-managed stores #EEE



Net profit contributed by our associated garment manufacturing
business was HK$31 million (2003: HK$44 million), a decline of
30%. During the year, about 75% of the fabric used was supplied
by the fabric division. Sales to the retail division was about 29% of
its revenue. During the year, this business was also badly affected

by the surge of the raw material prices.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity and financial resources

Liquidity of the Group remained strong. The current ratio, cash
and cash equivalents and the unutilized banking facilities as at the
year end were 1.8, HK$634 million and HK$1,179 million
respectively. The capital expenditure of the Group was mainly
financed by its internal resources and bank loans. New long term
bank loans utilized during the year amounted to HK$322 million
with maturity profile ranging from two to three years. At the year
end, shareholders’ equity increased by HK$133 million from last
year to HK$2,448 million and the gearing ratio and interest
coverage ratio were 0.8 and 130 times respectively. The gearing
ratio refers to the ratio of total liabilities and minority interests to

shareholders’ equities.

Contingent liabilities

At the year end, the major contingent liabilities, not reflected in
the financial statements, were HK$272 million. These mainly
represented the discounted export bills of HK$256 million and the
guarantees of HK$13 million made by the Group in respect of the

banking facilities of an associated company.

BERNEB RN FREMBBENEE
T(ZZER=F . BRMUEET) » TH
30%° MER » H75%2 % KB B &8 H
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29% > FRAMEBTIZRREL L ABRES
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MABBINABL ERHPR-E=F-
REZEB RREZREFEMBKEI133E
BRLEB®2448B8T MEABBLER
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Capital expenditure
Total capital expenditure of the Group for the year was HK$621
million. Capital expenditure of HK$469 million was incurred by

the textile business for:

o the expansion of production capacity;

o the development of the coal-fired power generating plant;

and

o the establishment of a spinning factory annexed to the

existing textile factories.

Capital expenditure of HK$150 million was incurred by the retail
business for the outlet addition, the acquisition of retail properties

in the PRC and the establishment of a commercial mall in Taiwan.

Pledge of assets

No significant assets were pledged at the year end.

Foreign exchange and interest rate risks

The Group has solid policies in managing the foreign exchange
and interest rate risks. During the year, the Group’s major
revenues, expenses and procurements were denominated in HKD,
USD, Renminbi, Euro and Yen. To reduce the foreign currency risk,
the Group has arranged forward contracts to cover its foreign

exchange exposure.

L&
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All the interest bearing borrowings of the Group are mainly HIBOR
based. During the year, the interest rate was staying at a low
level. The Group will continue to monitor closely the interest rate
movements and arrange necessary financial instruments to reduce

the risk.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2004, the Group had about 18,100 (2003: 14,500)
employees in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),
Singapore and Malaysia. The remuneration of the employees was
largely based on industry practice and the performance of

individual employee.

OUTLOOK

Since early 2004, cotton prices have stabilized with steady
downward movements. Such correction in cotton prices has
provided a more stable operating environment for the Group.
Management looks cotton prices will continue to trend down this
year. At the same time, the global economy has shown signs of
recovery. Looking into 2005, Management anticipates to have a
more favourable business environment and will adopt the

following positive measures:

1. Fabric manufacturing capacity will continue to expand by
about 20% to capture further market share. Capacity
expansion will still be centralized in Dongguan, China to
maximize operating efficiency. The location has ample land
space, and is equipped with a full in-house coal burning
power generation plant and environmentally friendly water

treatment facilities.

AEEEEMEFBEIURTRAEFEFZ
RER o RAFAR » FIREFEKAF o K
EESHEHAMRDIZANRESR  YLZHUB
THENBERN AR -

ANRIE
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REIEAZRR -
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The Group is setting up an in-house yarn spinning factory at
the same Dongguan site. This upward vertically integrated
facility is expected to commence production in October
2004. The factory will be equipped with most advanced
machinery to improve the Group’s ability to produce more

high value-added products and handle more rush orders.

The Group will continue its rapid retail expansion in
Mainland China by opening about 350 new stores in the
coming year. About 50 outlets will open in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and Singapore. Management plans to achieve a 20%
revenue growth. Management will also focus on margin
expansion, mainly by cost savings and operation efficiency

enhancement.

Garment manufacturing capacity is expected to grow by
about 15%. In case the market conditions are more
favourable after the quota elimination, Management will

take a more aggressive expansion in this sector.

AEBEERZEMEZ—BAZHL
B o bbm b2 EEAMREE =
ZENMFE+ARE - KBEEEERERSL
EoRWRE  URSARELESE
EEMZEIRREREZSE -

REBMzREEBETERREDSER
SRR - REBARQIIS0BHIE -
EEB - BRI AHLFERL50E
HIE EEEHEHPEXREBSERY
20% - ERETETIEREZZBRAE
FTEETRBAEHRAZLEENES °

RNXEBBAREEMA15% - B E™
SRERERBRERER  EEESR
HEBERNEEFLZER °

Management is optimistic towards future business outlook and EHIEEBH XIEAELE - WIBHRELTE

expects improved results in the coming year. EDEE -
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for

the year ended 31 March 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group's principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn, the
retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory, the
provision of franchise services, the provision of repair and
maintenance services for motors and generators, and the trading
of generators. There were no significant changes in the nature of

the Group's principal activities during the year.
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2004 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set

out in the financial statements on pages 32 to 112.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was paid
on 10 February 2004. The directors recommend the payment of a
final dividend of HK12.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the
year, to shareholders on the register of members on 26 August
2004. This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial
statements as an allocation of retained profits within the capital

and reserves section of the balance sheet.

EZEMAZEAQAEALEERE_ZEZ
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION MERHEBE

A summary of the published results and of the assets, liabilites THRAAEERBAEBEHBFEEZE A
and minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years, ¥#& -+ EE - BEHEIBERREZZHE -
as extracted from the published audited financial statements and DR EBEAMZRELMKBRRREZEEEZE

reclassified as appropriate, is set out below. o e

RESULTS xiF

Year ended 31 March
BE-AZ+—HLEE
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETR

TURNOVER Bxa 6,216,465 5,198,585 4,720,333 4,309,436 3,092,784

PROFIT FROM OPERATING #EH¥%EF

ACTIVITIES 498,266 618,734 531,418 480,475 320,881
Share of profit of JE Ak B & A =)

an associate B 33,344 46,630 62,157 56,299 30,685
Finance costs BKER (4,086) (2,787) (5.770) (6,229) (22,963)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BmaiaH 527,524 662,577 587,805 530,545 328,603
Tax FiE (57,888) (37,926) (29,501) (59,089) (27,011)
PROFIT BEFORE KEDBBRRESA

MINORITY INTERESTS RF 469,636 624,651 558,304 471,456 301,592
Minority interests PEBRRER (47,666) (34,089) (28,197) (7,568) —
NET PROFIT FROM BREGRETER

ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BFBHE
ATTRIBUTABLE
TO SHAREHOLDERS 421,970 590,562 530,107 463,888 301,592
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ASSETS, LIABILITIES BE - AN
AND MINORITY PEBRRES
INTERESTS
As at 31 March
R=A=+—H
2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BEFT BEETT BEFT BEFT BETFT
TOTAL ASSETS EEHE 4,390,685 3,368,333 2,793,575 2,540,375 2,034,191
TOTAL LIABILITIES BEREE (1,859,461) (1,001,912)  (731,945)  (846,071)  (646,669)
MINORITY INTERESTS PBREES (82,766) (50,710) (36,971) (8,046) (478)
2,448,458 2,315,711 2,024,659 1,686,258 1,387,044

FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of movements in the fixed assets and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes 13

and 14 to the financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the
Company during the year, together with the reasons therefor, are

set out in notes 27 and 28 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing

shareholders.

BERERKRAME
AEERAFEZEEEERRENKED
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PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during

the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2004, the Company's reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to
HK$586,753,000, of which HK$159,047,000 has been proposed as
a final dividend for the year. In addition, the Company’s share

premium account, in the amount of HK$336,728,000, may be

distributed in the form of fully paid-up bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
In the year under review, both purchases and sales from/to the
five largest suppliers and customers accounted for less than 30%

of the Group's total purchases and sales for the year, respectively.
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DIRECTORS E=

The directors of the Company during the year were: KERAEKQABRESAOT ¢

Executive directors: BITES
Poon Bun Chak (Chairman and Managing Director) BWE (FEREBHEE)
Poon Kai Chak BEE
Poon Kei Chak HEOE
Poon Kwan Chak EE é
Ting Kit Chung THE ‘;;: ’

i

Independent non-executive directors: BIERTES :
Au Son Yiu [=R23: f
Cheng Shu Wing 185 '
Wong Tze Kin, David ERE

(appointed on 26 March 2004) (RM-ZEFENME=ZRF -+ HEZMT)

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing RIEAATME] > FIEREESKRE R
directors will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for TZBRRBEAG LRI  EFRSEFEER

re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. It FEFE B EAE -
DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS EER®KaN

The service contracts entered into between the Company and ZAATHE EIHITEEHRITZBRBEHER
each of the executive directors as listed above may be terminated ZEHFRKILRBEESNE  HF—-—FHHFF
by either party by giving not less than three months’ written 2PR=ZEAZEEBNRNRBAHEE -

notice or compensation in lieu.

Save as disclosed above, no directors proposed for re-election at B EXFIiEEEN  RAGHEBEENEE
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting has a service contract TZBRREFAG L EREFCEE—HE

with the Company which is not determinable by the Company ZiAQATAR—FRTERHE CEEEER

within one year without payment of compensation, other than %M BIR A& L 2REEH o

statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Mr Poon Bun Chak, being an executive director and also a
substantial shareholder of the Company, was interested in
shareholder loan agreements for advances granted to the Group
during the year. The shareholder loans were unsecured, interest-
bearing at rates ranging from Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate
("HIBOR") plus 0.4% to 0.96% per annum, and were repayable on
agreed terms. Further details of the outstanding shareholder loan
as at 31 March 2004 are set out in note 24 to the financial

statements.

Save as disclosed above, no directors had a material interest,
either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company, its holding company

or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 56, is the chairman and managing
director overseeing the planning and development of the Group.
He founded the Group in 1975 and has more than 29 years’

experience in the textile field.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 54, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has more than 24 years’
experience in the industry. He is responsible for the knitting

operation of the Group.

EFEAHES
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Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 52, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak. He joined the Group on its establishment in 1975 and has more
than 29 years' experience in the field. He looks after the dyeing

operation and assists in the overall management of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kwan Chak, aged 58, is the elder brother of Mr. Poon
Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1976 and has more than 28
years' related experience. He is responsible for the Group’s

merchandising and sales management.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 48, is responsible for the general
administration and financial management of the Group. He joined
the Group in 1991 and has more than 10 years’ banking
experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the

University of Hong Kong.

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 59, has extensive experience in the
securities industry. He is a director of The Association of Former
Council Members of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, a
director of The Institute of Securities Dealers Limited, a
consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited, and a non-executive
director for several public companies listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). In
addition, he is a former deputy chairman of The Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and a former

council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994).
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Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 54, is a director of Worldvest Capital
Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree
from the Chinese University of Hong Kong and has more than 28
years' experience in banking and securities industries in Hong

Kong.

Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, aged 41, is director of CFL Anchor
Limited. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the
University of California Berkeley. He is a member of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. He has approximately 20
years' experience in accounting, corporate finance, fund

management and stockbroking.

Senior management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 49, is a director of the Group’s retail
operation. He holds a master’s degree in business administration
from the Northwestern University and Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology. He is a member of the British Computer
Society. Prior to joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Chan had over 13

years' experience in retail operation and MIS management.

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 42, joined the Group in 1997 and is the
Group's financial controller and company secretary. Mr. Chan
holds a master’s degree in commerce from the University of New
South Wales, Australia, and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants and is a certified practising accountant of
the CPA Australia. He has more than 17 years’ experience in

auditing and accounting.
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Mr. Chau Kuen Kai, aged 46, is a factory manager of the knitting
operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1979 and has more

than 24 years’ experience in the knitting industry.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 47, is a director of the Group’s
retail operation. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung had

more than 20 years’ experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Hon Siu Kit, aged 44, is an associate director of Nice Dyeing
Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in the sale of
finished knitted fabric. He joined the Group in 1993 and has more

than 26 years’ experience in the textile industry.

Mr. Hung Cho Tak, Joe, aged 37, is a general manager of the
Group's retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the Group in
2000 and has more than 13 years’ experience in the retailing
industry. Mr. Hung has 10 years’ experience in the East Asia
countries, such as Singapore, South Korea, Taiwan and the PRC

market.

Ms. Leung Mei Yin, aged 39, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in the
sale of finished knitted fabric. She joined the Group in 1990 and

has more than 18 years’ experience in the textile industry.

Mr. Ling Man, aged 51, is a factory manager of the yarn dyeing
operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1998 and has more

than 28 years’ experience in the dyeing and finishing industry.
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Mr. Liu Ying Che, aged 39, is a factory manager of the fabric
dyeing operation of the Group. He joined the Group in 1989 and
has more than 20 years’ experience in the dyeing and finishing

industry.

Mr. Liu Wei Chao, aged 39, joined in 1996 and is the chief
financial officer of the Group’s retail operation. He has more than
20 years’ experience in accounting. Mr. Liu holds a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Western
Sydney, Australia. He is a member of the Chinese Institute of

Certified Public Accountants and CIA (Certified Internal Auditor).

Mr. Su Geng Weng, aged 40, is a general manager of the Group's
retail operation in Shanghai. He joined the Group in 1998 and has

more than 15 years’ experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Ting Kit Hung, aged 52, is the director and chief executive of
the Group’s motor and generator services operation in the PRC.
Mr. Ting is an associate member of the Institute of Motor
Industry, the Chartered Institute of Transport and the British
Institute of Management. He also holds a Master of Business
Administration degree from the University of East Asia, Macau. He
joined the Group in 1995 and has more than 34 years’ experience
in the motor industry. He is the elder brother of Mr. Ting Kit

Chung.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 49, is an associate director and the
general manager of Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of
the Group engaged in the sale of finished knitted fabric. He joined
the Group in 1994 and has more than 30 years’ experience in the

textile industry.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES EERBHREMBNCESIRESR
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2004, the interests and short positions of the RIZIZENE=A=+—H RE(EFEFK
directors in the share capital of the Company or its associated HAE{RHI) EHE3IS2FMEFTWELM > RNIRIE
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and (LT RAAEBETESFRBHNEEFRNE
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”), as recorded in the register HAQATRRBRA  FESEARAQXATAREH
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of Z2A T (E& R (FHFREEMRH) EXVER) By
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock BRAEZREEWNT :

Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions

by Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

Interests in ordinary shares of the Company: RERAREBR 2

Number of shares held, capacity and

nature of interest

BERE FNRERNER

Directly, Through Through Percentage of

beneficially spouse or controlled the Company's

owned minor children  corporations Total issued capital

LT 3

E&. EERR EREN BE®T

Name of director EER4 REHT XKEFEFX & &  BFEHE
Poon Bun Chak EWE 29,720,000 168,800,104*  505,200,000# 703,720,104 53.1
Poon Kai Chak BEE 7,802,800 — — 7,802,800 0.6
Poon Kei Chak BRE 21,477,200 — — 21,477,200 1.6
Poon Kwan Chak & 6,442,800 — — 6,442,800 05
Ting Kit Chung THRE 1,600,000 — — 1,600,000 0.1

67,042,800 168,800,104 505,200,000 741,042,904 55.9
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The interests of the directors in the share options of the Company

are separately disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

* 168,800,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which is wholly-
owned by Perfection Inc. as a trustee for The Evergreen Trust, a
discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which include the family
members of Mr. Poon Bun Chak. These shares are held through his

spouse or minor children in accordance with the SFO.

# 505,200,000 shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in which
Farrow Star Limited has an 87.51% equity interest. A 12.4% interest in
Giant Wizard Corporation is owned by Messrs Poon Bun Chak, Poon Kei

Chak and Poon Kwan Chak.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors had registered an
interest or short position in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors of Listed Companies.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed under the section “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 28 to the financial statements,
at no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares of the Company granted to any
directors or their respective spouse or minor children, or were any
such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party
to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights

in any other body corporate.

BEEEMFEARAZBREEZCHER
Bt AR M FE28 o

* 168,800,104/ IR 19 B8 Farrow Star Limited #¥
5 » ™ Perfection Inc. A/l The Evergreen
Trust ZEREASHTEHESE Farrow Star
Limited » ZE2EEEZZBABBENEL
EZRBERE - RIB(ESRBEHRA) » Z
ERVBRUBRBRARKEFLIEE -

# 505,200,0008% i% 19 B Farrow Star Limited #
B8 51%RAER 2 Wizard
Corporation & ° Giant Wizard Corporation
ZI12.4%EEBBEWRLE - BRIELERE
B EER -

Giant
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(BERBERDI)EI25FURHE 2 ER
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sHEIRE S REREMERE - BEEM
EEYREEEANEBIREF FLERA
HBARRANROMEDHERN » RNWE
BMETELESERN  RA2FARFLAARA
EAMEARRESRENZH  BSES
TREMEMEABRESHEER -



+
.I.

=

I8

HE

R e

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Concerning the share options granted during the year to the
directors, a substantial shareholder and employees, as detailed in
note 28 to the financial statements, the directors of the Company
do not consider it appropriate to disclose a theoretical value of
the share options granted to the directors and employees of the
Company during the year, because a number of factors crucial for
the valuation cannot be determined. Accordingly, any valuation of
the share options based on various speculative assumptions would
not be meaningful, but would be misleading to the shareholders

of the Company.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSON'S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2004, the following interests of 5% or more of the
issued capital of the Company were recorded in the register of
interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section

336 of the SFO:

MRt

RFEARTES  —TERIREEZBR
EmME @ FERMB|MRME2 . AQAE
EXARTEEBEAFECRTARAESER
BECERECERERE EREFGEZXE
ERFRE2ZHEERERAEL RERE -
bt AR5 2 R R M R ER T B AR AR AT

AEEFGEAZERSE  YEHAQAR
REBHRRE -

FERFRR R M A5G R ARG
e
R-ZZBZENEF=ZA=+—0 ' UTRR#EH
ARAREBITRAZS%RA LR - BRIE
(BHRPEFRM)EIJMRECHNER
ErfA

Capacity and

Percentage of
the Company’s

Number of issued capital

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held as at 31 March 2004
E-STNF
=RA=+-—H

HELH
£ SOREREN HAEERBEAE ERITREZESE

The Capital Group Directly and

Companies, Inc. beneficially owned 77,723,900 5.9

ERNEEESR
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Save as disclosed above, no person, other than the directors of
the Company, whose interests are set out in the section
“Directors’ interests and short positions in share and underlying
shares” above, had registered an interest or short position in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required to

be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Details of the connected transactions are set out in note 34(c) to

the financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the Code of Best Practice (the “Code"”), as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) of the Stock Exchange, the Company established
an Audit Committee (the “Committee”) on 15 March 1999. The
members of the Committee comprise the three independent non-
executive directors of the Group, Messrs Au Son Yiu, Cheng Shu

Wing and Wong Tze Kin, David.

The terms of reference and duties have been laid down as a
guideline for the Committee. The principal duties of the
Committee include the review and supervision of the financial
reporting process and internal controls of the Group. During the
year, the Committee held two meetings to review the internal
controls and financial reporting matters and provide
recommendations to the board of directors. For the year under

review, the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed with the

management the audited financial statements of the Group.
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CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with the
Code, as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules of the Stock
Exchange, throughout the accounting period covered by the

annual report.

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 July 2004
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= R & B F K OF

To the members
Texwinca Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 32 to 112
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermunda Companies Act 1981, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of

evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial

BEAEREARLA
(EEREZEAIMALZERLA)
I 6 A& 3R
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statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s and the
Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 July 2004

v/
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Year ended 31 March 2004

HE-TEMFE=A=+—AILFE

BaieERRX Lol e Pofi il Lme (e X

2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
Bt &t BETIT BT T
TURNOVER 4] 5 6,216,465 5,198,585
Cost of sales Ei=R= %N (4,399,736) (3,514,174)
Gross profit ER 1,816,729 1,684,411
Other revenue and gains Hipg A kU 5 53,215 29,004
Selling and distribution costs HERDHER (995,079) (777,238)
Administrative expenses THE A (367,862) (339,300)
Other operating expenses, net HieEEH FHE (8,737) 21,857
PROFIT FROM OPERATING BEEBAEN
ACTIVITIES 6 498,266 618,734
Share of profit of an associate B E QR 33,344 46,630
Finance costs B % & 8 (4,086) (2,787)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRIRAIRR 527,524 662,577
Tax BiE 9 (57,888) (37.926)
PROFIT BEFORE KtV EBEE
MINORITY INTERESTS Haan 469,636 624,651
Minority interests DERRER (47,666) (34,089)
NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY BRELEEES
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE BT B
TO SHAREHOLDERS 10 421,970 590,562
DIVIDENDS BR 11
Interim A 105,996 145,642
Proposed final % R H#A 159,047 185,437
265,043 331,079
EARNINGS PER SHARE (HK cents) EEREF (BE%MWM) 12
Basic E=iN 31.9 44.6
Diluted ez 31.7 44.6
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2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
B at BETIT B F T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBDEE
Fixed assets EEE 13 1,370,124 1,070,035
Investment properties REWE 14 41,920 35,710
Construction in progress TFEIR 15 185,064 52,485
Trademarks B 16 35,995 38,814
Interest in an associate REBENT 2R 17 133,275 136,265
Long term rental deposits RHES®E 72,826 67,068
1,839,204 1,400,377
CURRENT ASSETS mEDEE
Inventories FE 19 1,041,678 853,492
Trade and bills receivable FEREREEREE 20 534,834 381,830
Prepayments, deposits and BARE -FTER
other receivables H 1t & U BR X 341,211 247,853
Cash and cash equivalents HEeRBEEEY 21 633,758 484,781
2,551,481 1,967,956
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAaRE
Due to an associate FET B2 N T 18 94,334 68,635
Trade and bills payable EAEZIREAEE 22 758,328 680,637
Other payables and accrued liabilities HihEARESEE 188,409 153,386
Tax payable FETFi1E 79,719 52,401
Interest-bearing bank borrowings M ESRITEE 23 213,029 17,901
Short term shareholder loan SEHIRE S 24 100,000 —
1,433,819 972,960
NET CURRENT ASSETS EBEERSE 1,117,662 994,996
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2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$’000
fft & BT BETT

TOTAL ASSETS LESS HEERTDBARS
CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,956,866 2,395,373
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBRAEK
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt ERITE R 23 154,483 22,011
Long term shareholder loan RERRER 24 260,205 —
Provision for long service payments RERB BB 25 7,954 4,941
Deferred tax IE $E 4 18 26 3,000 2,000
425,642 28,952
MINORITY INTERESTS PEBERER 82,766 50,710
2,448,458 2,315,711
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B% & B &
Issued capital 2BITRA 27 66,239 66,208
Reserves #1E 29(a) 2,223,172 2,064,066
Proposed final dividend BRIRKRERKRE 11 159,047 185,437
2,448,458 2,315,711
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EBEE EE
Director Director BWE TR
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Year ended 31 March 2004
BE-SEME=A=+—HILFE

Investment
Share Capital Goodwill ~ Exchange  property Asset Proposed
Issued  premium redemption Contributed on fluctuation revaluation revaluation  Retained final
capital  account reserve surplus  acquisition reserve reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
BFx BRERE bEEL: SESH RIMR RE Bk

ERiTRE  BRE B RBER e B EfEE EGEG RUEEHN RWURR L1}
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000 ~ HKS$'000 ~ HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETR EETn BETn BRETR BRTn ERTR BETR ERTn ERTR BETR  ERTR

At 1 April 2002 it 3 66,183 331,168 1,587 3986 (110,603)  (13,080) 7,238 7,840 1,571,502 158,838 2,024,659
A-B

Final 2002 dividend 002FEE K

declared KERE - - - - - - - - —  (158,838) (158,838)
Surplus on revaluation BEfEH - — - - - - 1722 - - — 1722
Foreign exchange HEHE

adjustments - — — — — 763 - - - - 763
Exercise of share options 1T IR 25 2,460 — — — — — — — — 2,485
Net profit for the year FERERFE - - - - - - - — 590,562 — 590,562
Interim 2003 dividend 2003F R HRE — - - - - - — —  (145,642) —  (145,642)
Proposed final 2003 20035 £k

dividend RERE - - - - - - - —  (185437) 185437 -

At 31 March 2003 and i g3

1 April 2003 ZA=t+-BR 66,208 333,628 1,587 3986 (110,603)  (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,830,985 185437 2,315,711
ZER=f
A-H
Final 2003 dividend 2003FEEK
declared RERE - — — — — - — — — (185,437)  (185,437)
Foreign exchange HERE
adjustments — — — — — (921) — — — — (921)
Exercise of share options T B8 AR 1
(note 27) (Hit27) 3 3,100 - - - - - - - - 3,131
Net profit for the year FERERFE — - - - - - - - 421970 — 421,970
Interim 2004 dividend 2004F R HR S
(note 11) (1) — — — — — — — — (105,996 ) — (105,996 )
Proposed final 2004 20045 kA
dividend (note 11) RE (B — - - - - - — — (159,047) 159,047 —
At 31 March 2004 R-SEME

ZAZ+-H 66,239 336,728* 1,587+ 3986* (110,603 (13,238) 8,960* 7,840% 1987912* 159,047 2,448,458
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Year ended 31 March 2004
BE-FETMF=A=+—AILFE

Investment
Share Capital Goodwill ~ Exchange  property Asset Proposed
Issued  premium redemption Contributed on fluctuation revaluation revaluation  Retained final
capital  account reserve surplus  acquisition reserve reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
Bx BERE bREE: SESH RINR RE Bk

gRiTR%E BRI #E EaRR [} HE EMERE ERERA KEEY  XOER an
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
BEFT BT EETR BETT BETR BT BETR BETR  ENTR  EETR BETR

Represented by: RE:
Company and RRAR
subsidiaries WEAR 66,239 336,728 1,587 3,986 (110,603)  (13,238) 8,960 7,840 1,893,989 159,047 2,354,535
Associate BENT - - - - — — — — 93,923 - 93,923
At 31 March 2004 R-STHME
ZA=t+-8 66,239 336,728 1,587 3,986 (110,603)  (13,238) 8,960 7,840 1987912 159,047 2,448,458
Represented by: RE:
Company and RRAR
subsidiaries WEAR 66,208 333,628 1,587 3,986 (110,603 ) (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,734,072 185,437 2,218,798
Associate BENT - - - - — — — 96,913 - 96,913
At 31 March 2003 RZBR=E
ZA=1+-H 66,208 333,628 1,587 3,986 (110,603 ) (12,317) 8,960 7,840 1,830,985 185437 2,315,711

*

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of  * HERBREESSINGEEREBRAZER
HK$2,223,172,000 (2003: HK$2,064,066,000) in the consolidated BREEEE2223172000( =TT =F : B
balance sheet. 2,064,066,000) o
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2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt BETIT B F T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING BEMBRBERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax RR i Al & R 527,524 662,577
Adjustments for: I
Finance costs B % B A 8 4,086 2,787
Share of profit of an associate iR E N BRA (33,344) (46,630)
Interest income FE Y A 5 (4,247) (7,199)
Net realised and unrealised gains on ERARRAZRZER
foreign exchange forward contracts INEE NS TFEER 5 (14,152) —
Depreciation e 6 177,309 159,781
Amortisation of trademarks (SRS &7 6 2,923 2,913
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBEEEEIE 6 5,373 3,824
Provision for slow moving inventories RFEFERE 6 40,154 —
Provision/(write-back of provision) REREE
for doubtful debts (BEm) 6 6,974 (4,731)
Write-back of provision for BEER
value-added tax recoverable, net BEREE FE 6 (36,369) (38,250)
Write-back of minority interests DERREREE 6 — (21,000
Deficit/(surplus) on revaluation of BEYE
investment properties ERRE (BE) 6 (3,613) 50
Operating profit before working EESE A
capital changes i&%u’ﬁﬂ 672,618 714,122
Increase in inventories FEE M (228,340) (325,479)
Increase in trade and FE UK BR =X % BE IR
bills receivable SEE M (159,978) (42,178)
Increase in prepayments, EARE FTeRHEM
deposits and other receivables FE UK BR SR AE 0 (46,355) (75,535)
Increase in an amount FE {3 Bt & A |13 N
due to an associate 25,699 46,690
Increase in trade and bills payable FE A BR A% FE A R 45 8 hn 77,691 242,695
Increase in other payables and Hih S R ESH
accrued liabilities BEEM 35,023 6,018
Increase in provision for long RERES
service payments B 3,013 4,941
Cash generated from operations KRERMBRERA 379,371 571,274
Hong Kong and PRC taxes paid ENERBRPEZBIE (27,236) (46,960)
Net cash inflow from operating REMBRERAFE
activities 352,135 524,314
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2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
bt BETIT BT T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHHRERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received FME WA 4,247 7,199
Net realised gains on foreign ERBREREIMNE
exchange forward contracts EHWEFEE 3,518 —_
Dividends received from an associate e RN R’RE 34,000 35,000
Purchases of fixed assets BEETEEE 13 (419,900) (253,541)
Additions to construction in progress EEIREIH 15 (201,277) (70,544)
Additions to trademarks BEXH 16 (104) (249)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HEBEEERA 5,035 10,197
Increase in long term rental deposits REAENZSEM (5,758) (1,163)
Net cash outflow from RETBEESHRE FEE
investing activities (580,239) (273,101)
CASH FLOWS FROM MEEHRETE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of new shares on BERETEN
exercise of share options BENR 27 3,131 2,485
New bank loans FRTER 1,154,689 —
Repayment of bank loans and BERITERR
trust receipt loans EREWRBER (827,125) (19,051)
New shareholder loan HBRRER 486,375 —
Repayment of shareholder loan BERRER (126,170) —
Interest paid 2R & (4,086) (2,787)
Dividends paid 2R RE (291,433) (304,480)
Dividends paid to minority interests ENfBREFLHEBRRES (16,100) —
Net cash inflow/(outflow) BMETBH2EBESARAN
from financing activities (i) F%58 379,281 (323,833)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) INCASH H&éRHALEB/BMZ
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS |/ (D) B8 151,177 (72,620)
Cash and cash equivalents FYzHREeR
at beginning of year REEEY 484,414 556,195
Foreign exchange adjustments INEFEE (2,236) 839
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERFAZRER
AT END OF YEAR ResED 633,355 484,414
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF HeRBE&EED
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS DR
Cash and bank balances RERBRTEF 21 176,563 208,605
Non-pledged time deposits with EEAREHz
original maturity within EIKMESFR
three months when acquired 21 457,195 276,176
Bank overdrafts BITEX 23 (403) (367)

633,355 484,414
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2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
B at BETIT BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries REBRARZER 30 831,613 828,297
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments and other receivables T8 A5 R R H At BE WK BR X 286 140
Dividends receivable FE U R B 160,000 186,000
Cash and cash equivalents RERBLEEY 21 77 105
160,363 186,245
CURRENT LIABILITIES mEAE
Accrued liabilities EstaE 669 741
NET CURRENT ASSETS MBEERE 159,694 185,504
991,307 1,013,801
CAPITAL AND RESERVES xR R
Issued capital 2BITRA 27 66,239 66,208
Reserves #1E 29(b) 766,021 762,156
Proposed final dividend BORAR B IR B 11 159,047 185,437
991,307 1,013,801
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EE EE

Director Director B E THR
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
The registered office of Texwinca Holdings Limited is
situated at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM
11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of Texwinca
Holdings Limited is situated at 16th Floor, Metroplaza,
Tower II, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories,

Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

. Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric

J Production, dyeing and sale of yarn

o Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory

J Provision of franchise services

o Provision of repair and maintenance services for

motors and generators, and trading of generators

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which is incorporated in the

British Virgin Islands.

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

oTFRH
BAREEBERLAATZMPEESR
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda ° @Kk £ £
BEERLABATELHEMU BT BH AR
B RR223FH M EESE E+ R
2o

REFE EEXTEEEUTER

e HEBHAZEEREZR

e MUZEHRER

e EREHKMZEERDE

s BHFEERB

. AERBEACEBRERRE
Tt

RBREZECER BAERATBREB
B LB E M 3 2 Farrow Star Limited °
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IMPACT OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF STANDARD 2. EEIZEAEHERN ([EaE
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAP") Al z®eE

SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income taxes” is effective for the first 2 EBE 125 (BB [FrEHlE
time for the current year’s financial statements. SSAP 12 RRAAFEMBERRER - ST ERE
prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable or 12(FFTR B A EERN SR SEER
recoverable, arising from the taxable profit or loss for the Z FES S TR [ FriS F (BNERFLIE) » LA
current period (current tax); and income taxes payable or REERBERNIANBEREEEE
recoverable in future periods, principally arising from REBRPABEBE 2B REHRT
taxable and deductible temporary differences and the BEFMEBH CGEERE) 285t HE o
carryforward of unused tax losses (deferred tax).

The SSAP has had no significant impact for these financial e ENEZEVHRRCHEZME
statements on the amounts recorded for income taxes. RESHOBESEAEZE - A REEF
However, the related note disclosures are now more BT EEERRUEMRAEEEA
extensive than previously required. These are detailed in Bz ZEREERHN M BREME
note 9 to the financial statements and include a 9 WEREAFESHEFEREBEX S
reconciliation between the accounting profit and the tax ZHER o

expense for the year.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEEBRME

Basis of preparation SRR

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
the remeasurement of certain fixed assets and investment

properties, as further explained below.

MBBRRDBESHERER FEBL
REFEAREBLARAEEHEREE
ZHREMmME - RBOEETEERKRE
MESBHETEE UBRRDERSR
RAERE  BREFHENENT X -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2004. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively.
All significant intercompany transactions and balances

within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's

subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to

obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

3.

%E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

FEEHBRERE (@)

meEE
FEMBRREFARAREHE AR
BE-—ZENF=ZA=+-HLFEZ
BBHR - RAFEARBREE 2
BRAAIZXEDHHAEBRWEREPE
REEHEAYLGREHE - TIEAE
BRBEARSZ REKY NGRS FH
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DR RIS SRR RAE AR D M
RAXEREEFEZES -

PERR
MEBARDNARAEENBFEDZEGH
MBEREBERER  BURERBSHEZ
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WREWRERR - ARARME QT
BEZEFREAR  MBEMARERX -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)
(continued)
Associates BEAF

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which
the Group has a long term interest of generally not less than
20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a

position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit

and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.

T ARG - AEBERY
EERERERTON20%E A
iR UEHREEERE 2

oG R
.
,hIt r)

>
Il

AEEREHEATWBARZERR
f#fE EoBSAGRBEERRGESH
BR - MAREREE A AERRZE

The Group's interests in associates are stated in the EERGCZEEFEREREFERE
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net EREHERX  JIAGEEEEER
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any A e

impairment losses.

Goodwill me

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates represents the excess of the cost of the
acquisition over the Group's share of the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of

acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of 20 years.
In the case of associates, any unamortised goodwill is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified asset on the consolidated balance

sheet.

BWEHEARKBEARMELE 2HE
15 BB AR A B I A SR B P 4G R W B B
Bz R EERE B2 A FEE
ZH e

WEMEEcBEDIRGEEERER
PUEERR - WREMGE A H20FF
HFEAEE - MBHE QT - K
KBECEHEDEREERESEZ
W MEEGREEEEERTFEELE
BIEE -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)

Goodwill (continued) me (F)
Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in R-ZEZ-—FEMEHENE=TK
2001, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated [EEOR > BRBREEZHED

against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of the SSAP that permitted such goodwill to
remain eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill
on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy

above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
goodwill which remains unamortised and any relevant
reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill
previously eliminated against consolidated reserves at the

time of acquisition is written back and included in the

calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

RSB FERRSHBME - RRAS
FPERIE=HRE  RNEBES|IAERE
A=+ BEMGRR  AFZER
BRAREME - NERAE
HEt A% ARBmMELEZ2BE
BB ERE = T HREESHEX
BRIE o

HEMBRRARBE XRK > HEEE
ZERBmN2RHEEREEFRENE
BENDABEBDERTMNEERE (W
BA) 2BIEEHE - LERMRKBER
REREREME < EMBERED T7
BEIAHERZZFEES °
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it
is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and

subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
and associates represents the excess of the Group’s share of
the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities
acquired as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the

acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the date
of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is
recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss
account when the future losses and expenses are

recognised.

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)
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BEZIREE  BREESTEREFHBM
HWemE  NIFSEER LERTFHE
REZEREME - TACERAZEE
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EASE GRS B 5 AT B 2 T
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative Goodwill (continued)

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account on a systematic basis
over the remaining average useful life of the acquired
depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any negative
goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-

monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.

In the case of associates, any negative goodwill not yet
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account is
included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a
separately identified item on the consolidated balance

sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combinations” in
2001, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited
to the consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition. On
the adoption of the SSAP, the Group applied the transitional
provision of SSAP 30 that permitted such negative goodwill
to remain credited to the consolidated reserves. Negative
goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the
SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 negative goodwill

accounting policy above.

3.
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EEEWFEBEZWE A2 TRBIE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Negative Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on
disposal is calculated by reference to the net assets at the
date of disposal, including the attributable amount of
negative goodwill which has not been recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant
reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill
previously credited to the consolidated reserves at the time
of acquisition is written back and included in the calculation

of the gain or loss on disposal.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’'s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the

asset’s value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it
arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when
the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)
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HEMBLARARBE QAR HERRD
D2RHEEREEFENE 8N
ANGEERRER 2 EBEREFNE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an
amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the
profit and loss account in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and
construction in progress, are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The
cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an asset, the expenditure is

capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated
useful life. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose

are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the remaining lease terms
Buildings 25 years or over the lease

terms, whichever is the shorter
Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease terms
Plant and machinery 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and

office equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Yacht 5 years

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset. On disposal or retirement of a revalued
asset, the attributable revaluation surplus not previously
dealt with in retained profits is transferred directly to

retained profits.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified
to the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed

and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are intended to be held on a
long term basis for their investment potential, any rental
income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such properties
are not depreciated and are stated at their open market
values on the basis of an annual professional valuation
performed at the end of each financial year. Changes in the
values of investment properties are dealt with as movements
in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio
basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and
loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit

previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion
of the investment property revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is released to the profit and

loss account.

3.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)
(continued)
Trademarks =k

Trademarks are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated on a
straight-line basis to write off the cost of each trademark

over its estimated useful life of 20 years.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets
leased by the Group under operating leases are included in
non-current assets and rentals receivable under the
operating leases are credited to the profit and loss account
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating
leases are charged to the profit and loss account on the

straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and for work in progress and finished goods,
cost comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. For casual apparel and
accessory, cost is determined on a weighted average basis
and includes all costs of purchases and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less further costs expected to be incurred to

completion and disposal or to make the sale.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised and carried at original
invoice amount less allowances for any amounts deemed
uncollectible by the directors. A provision for doubtful debts
is estimated when the collection of any of the receivables
are deemed to be no longer probable. Bad debts and
provisions for doubtful debts are charged to the profit and

loss account as incurred.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
is recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised, in the same or a

different period, directly in equity.

3.

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

FEEHBRERE (@)

R
BENNBFERTERFE-_E 2R
BARR - AT E - RATIRIEF
VAT E c ¥ mERmZEMARER
BEHE ERIEREERPzBEER
R BONEREE IR & 854 2 B A B LA AN
BYEAE  TEEMEBREEAR
Hii EYREZR B Al B R RIFAR
ZRA - IRRFENREAEHEE
BMERTERREEMTEZRARGTE -

P W3e R %
RUERRARDERZERASHEAEE
ERXRTRWE 2 HEER - RIREE
TG E 2 N A RE W B & FEAF 2 B
B LRARRERRRELERBRE
R BEBIRSD ©

FEw

FREB BB IELRIA - ERT
RIBZEXRER > MEBRER-—NTEE
HEERRAERAZEE - BIRRAE
N



. ET%%i&% WEEE ehates e dlLe Peoceiill SHeaianea Lo
31 March 2004
—EENFE=H=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date are used

to determine deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable
temporary differences while deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, when the services are

provided;

(¢) rental income, in accordance with the terms of the

rental agreements;

(d) franchise income, on a time proportion basis, over the

franchise period,;

(e) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into
account the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable; and

(f)  dividend income, when the shareholders’ rights to

receive payment has been established.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESHBREE &)
(continued)
Dividends B2

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the capital and
reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When
these dividends have been approved by the shareholders

and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately

as a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances and with approval from the
management, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year.
No accrual has been made for unpaid leave at 31 March
2004 as there was no material approved untaken leave

carried forward at the balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

The Group’s Hong Kong employees who have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group are eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance in the event of the termination of
their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of
employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from

their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

A further contingent liability is disclosed in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees, as a
number of current employees have achieved the required
number of years of service to the Group, to the balance
sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision has
not been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will result

in a material future outflow of resources from the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its employees
in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when

contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central
pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central
pension scheme. The contributions are charged to the profit

and loss account as they become payable in accordance with

the rules of the central pension scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as
the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in the
profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon
the exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are
recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or
which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding

options.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences are

dealt with in the profit and loss account.

3.

FEEHBRERE (@)

EEEH (&)

BIREE

RRFRRBBRETE  SEOHAE
B EBHMEHEM2EERSEA
TRHERBREE - RIZBRE S
RHBRECMBRLE  TTASREE
BIAXAARAREENEERER A
BERATEFFABERRNEERRE
*OEEBRERTE BREETHE
- BMET 2RO BROEES AR
REFEMRAE - MEBRATEER L RS
HEZZBAINARRARDEER °
RATER A EERNAN 2 BRESH
RATREBIREZ T MIBR o

5%

IERZBERRSZ A2 ERERG
BE-REER  MUINBEECEREE
REBEHNEZAZERERRE - ER
=8

BHFIABRER °



. ET%%i&% WEEE it e L e Gl SHeaHaoa X
31 March 2004

—EENFE=/A=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong

dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss

3.
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Related parties REAL

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common

control or common significant influence. Related parties may

be individuals or corporate entities.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting

basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide. Each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
the other business segments. Summary details of the

business segments are as follows:

(@)  the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and

yarn segment;

(b) the casual apparel and accessory retailing and

distribution segment; and

(c) the "others” segment principally comprising the
Group’s motor and generator repair and maintenance
services and trading of generators segment and the

franchise services segment.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the markets, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. SHEEH B
(a) Business segments (a) XBEHE
The following tables present revenue, profit and TRAXEBEBIEZRA -
certain asset, liability and expenditure information for wmA o HHEE BERIEE
the Group's business segments: #
Group £8
Casual apparel and
Production, dyeing and sale accessory retailing
of knitted fabric and yarn and distribution Others Eliminations Consolidated
HEGTRBUZENRES EHRRGENSERSH Rt il R®e
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
ERFT  EBTT  BMFT  BETn  EMFT  EETn  ERFm BETn EMTR BETx

Segment revenue: FEBA
Sales to external customers EFEEMMNEF 3,626,629 3005047 2,548,155 2,145,487 41,681 48,051 - — 6,216,465 5,198,585
Intersegment sales (BEHE - - - - 1,892 1,625 (1,892) (1,625) - —
Other revenue Het A 29,900 10,801 19,162 11,159 1,076 1,023 (1,170) (1,178) 48,968 21,805
Total At 3,656,529 3015848 2,567,317 2,156,646 44,649 50,699 (3,062) (2,803) 6,265,433 5,220,390
Segment results PEES 360,100 513,123 126,353 84,719 8,433 14,928 (867) (1,235) 494,019 611,535
Interest income MEWA 4,247 7,199
Profit from operating activities ERERRR 498,266 618,734
Share of profit of an associate EEEE QTR 33,344 46,630
Finance costs B8R (4,086 ) (2,787)
Profit before tax BB ATER 527,524 662,577
Tax HE (57,888 ) (37,926)

Profit before minority interests AFDHRR
B ARR 469,636 624,651
Minority interests SBRRER (47,666 ) (34,089 )

Net profit from ordinary activities IR R /L &8 &

attributable to shareholders ERRAFE 421,970 590,562
Segment assets PEEE 3,258,807 2,542,321 896,765 687,940 74,614 78,915 (429,970 ) (353,284) 3,800,216 2,955,892
Interest in an associate REEAF 2 ER 133,275 136,265
Unallocated assets AIBEE 457,194 276,176
Total assets BEE 4,390,685 3,368,333
Segment liabilities PEEE 1,027,887 617,856 685,342 538,914 104,268 105,245 (404,863 ) (352,049) 1,412,634 909,966
Unallocated liabilities FABRAER 446,827 91,946
Total liabilities EAN 1,859,461 1,001,912
Other segment information: HinEER

Depreciation and amortisation HEREBHE 115,158 102,685 60,157 55,205 4,917 4,804 - — 180,232 162,694

Other non-cash expenses/ HirkHe

(income) X/ (BA) (5,073) (62,900 ) 14,826 2,749 2,766 44 - — 12,519 (60,107 )
Capital expenditure BAMX 469,129 260,387 150,032 63,437 2,016 261 - - 621,177 324,085
Surplus on revaluation recognised ~ Eff BB E EH#

directly in equity WERBES - (1,722) - — - — - — - (1,722)
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. HRWEBEH @)
(b) Geographical segments (b) ik
The following table presents revenue and certain asset THRALEBEME S E WA
and expenditure information for the Group’s HHEERIHER
geographical segments:
Group Y. |
USA Mainland China Japan Hong Kong Others Eliminations Consolidated
T ] HEAR B L] 1] 5 88
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 203 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2005 2004 2003
HKS'000  HKSOO0  HKS'00  HKSO00 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HKSO00 HKS'000  HKS000 HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BEFT EETR EMFRL EETL EWTR EETT BRTL BETA EWTR EETT EWTR  BEFT ERTL BETR
Segment revenue: FEBA
Seles to extemal customers EFEEAEF 230,085 1859864 1786442 1641918 BTN 336969 812980 681445 878,229 678,369 - — 6216465 5,198,585

Other segment information: Hthp BEH
Segment assets FREE 3,537,365 3,342,884 3,885,167 3270201 828,076 580,777 (3,859,923) (3,825529) 4,390,685 3,368,333

Capital expenditure EXEX 563,643 289,392 11,620 15,112 45,914 19,581 - — 2147 324,085
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER REVENUE AND GAINS 5. EX¥ HEtulARNKR
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, EEEEHEERTEERB2BEF
after allowances for returns and trade discounts, and the B BEo5BEEERESITMES
value of services rendered, but excludes intra-group BAHRKS -

transactions.

An analysis of the Group's turnover, other revenue and gains AEECEFETE HttARIKGE D
is as follows: mr
Group
L]
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TiT BT T
Turnover: =E 3o
Sale of goods HEEm 6,165,638 5,134,012
Rendering of services 12 iR 7% 32,113 35,884
Franchise income BRI A 18,714 28,689
6,216,465 5,198,585
Other revenue and gains: Ht W AR W :
Interest income FE WA 4,247 7,199
Gross rental income R WA 4,298 3,631

Net realised and unrealised gains B HERKRHIEZ

on foreign exchange BHMEENNRFE
forward contracts 14,152 —
Sundry income HEIE WA 30,518 18,174

53,215 29,004




64

I 5 % 95 %

31 March 2004
—EFNF=/A=+—H

6.

PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6.

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at
after charging/(crediting):

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

BERBRM
AEBLKEXHENEMER (ML) T
5% -

Group
&
2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt BETT BT T

Cost of inventories sold EEZEYH A
Depreciation e
Amortisation of trademarks [EREE: ¥
Staff costs, including directors’ EIRABHE
remuneration (note 7): BEMSE (ME7) -
Wages, salaries and AL H2k
other allowances H fth £ B
Provision for long REBRBSEBEB
service payments
Retirement benefits ERBERG B R
scheme contributions
Minimum lease payments under REHET 2HIE
operating leases: e
Land and buildings T REF
Plant and machinery B B 5% 8 T HE A
Auditors’ remuneration R
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBETEERE
Deficit/(surplus) on revaluation of REYEELEE,
investment properties (B 8R)

Net exchange gains, excluding ERWRERE TEES
realised and unrealised gains on ARERKREBEZER

foreign exchange forward INEE B W
contracts
Net rental income HEWAFHE
Provision for slow moving inventories B € & 1E 5 & B 4~
included in cost of sales RIFFERE

Provision/(write-back of provision) RERE M, (B@E)
for doubtful debts
Write-back of provision for the EEETEHENERF

value-added tax recoverable B o ERIZER
included in cost of sales, net & B

Write-back of minority interests DEBRREZED

4,399,736 3,514,174

13 177,309 159,781
16 2,923 2,913
556,381 471,876

25 3,120 5,253
7,589 6,839

518,295 411,41

9,418 9,430

1,671 1,636

5,373 3,824

14 (3,613) 50
(12,378) (1,285)
(4,174) (3,510)

40,154 —
6,974 (4,731)
(36,369) (38,250)
30 — (21,000)
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHESTPAID 7. EEHME&RBRSHFHAEGNRES

EMPLOYEES
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to (RS LMBRADREBATEE 161
the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong k> REEEEME2WENT ¢

Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Group
KH
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TiT BT T
Fees: we
Executive directors HITESE 50 50
Independent non-executive BYFHTES
directors 400 360
Other emoluments: His :
Executive directors: HITESE !
Basic salaries, housing, EXxgFe EE-
allowances and EMEEY AR
benefits in kind 22,467 24,425
Bonuses A 28,970 40,467
Retirement benefits RINEF T EMHR
scheme contributions 60 60

51,947 65,362
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7. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHESTPAID 7. EFEHMERSSFHMIAMER (&)
EMPLOYEES (continued)
The number of directors, including independent non- BTHMERBE D2 ES (BFEBL
executive directors, whose remuneration fell within the FEHITES) ABUT

bands set out below, is as follows:

Number of directors

EEA®

2004 2003
HK$
BT
Nil — 1,000,000 3 2
5,500,001 — 6,000,000 1 —
6,000,001 — 6,500,000 1 1
7,000,001 — 7,500,000 — 1
7,500,001 — 8,000,000 1 —
8,500,001 — 9,000,000 — 1
11,000,001 — 11,500,000 1 —
15,500,001 — 16,000,000 — 1
20,500,001 — 21,000,000 1 —
26,500,001 — 27,000,000 — 1

8 7

There were no arrangements under which a director waived RERN > TESSHESIRBEREEM
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. e r LB -
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7. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHESTPAID 7. EFEHMeREEFMIGER @)
EMPLOYEES (continued)
During the year, 18,600,000 share options were granted to MER 18,600,000 BRECD I F M
the directors in respect of their services rendered to the AEERERE2ES  FHABRERE
Group, further details of which are set out in note 28 to the BRI TE282%] - LIEBHEK
financial statements. No value in respect of the share BUTERAFERBECBERESHE -
options granted during the year has been charged to the TERERAFEZ2EBRRINRZEBRE
profit and loss account, or is otherwise included in the Z1EHE -
above directors’ remuneration disclosures.
The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group RER EEBSFMELALTEZAE
during the year were all directors, details of whose T HHEMAMAC 2 WE -
remuneration are set out above.
8.  FINANCE COSTS 8. MEERAE
Group
&M
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$°000
EB¥TT BT
Interest on bank loans RITERRBEZANE
and overdrafts 3,612 2,787
Interest on shareholder loans RERERFE 474 —

4,086 2,787
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9. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of

17.5% (2003: 16.0%) on the estimated assessable profits

arising in Hong Kong during the year. The increased Hong

Kong profits tax rate became effective from the year of

assessment 2003/2004. Taxes on profits assessable

elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax

prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates,

based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices

in respect thereof.

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

RN

BBNEHERFART BRI A5
FERBUBR ABIR17.5% (ZEF=F :
16.0%) Rl - © LH 2B BFEHR
2 A-EEZ /"ZTNFERE
W oo FEH A & AT AERBUE R AIBLIA
DREAGEEEBECEMERIR2RE
R RERESR  BERITHERG

Jrir

E_o

Group
L]
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$°000
BETT BT T
Group: £58
Current — Hong Kong and AEE —BBRPEBIE
PRC taxes:
Current year provision REFEE 54,554 61,825
Under-provision in prior years TEETRERE — 30
Deferred tax charge/(credit) ELER B (3 5)
(note 26) (Btat26) 1,000 (26,191)
55,554 35,664
Share of tax attributable FEAL Bt & N BRI BLIE
to an associate 2,334 2,262
Tax charge for the year REERE 57,888 37,926
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9.  TAX (continued) 9. W\ &)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit BREAARAREMB AR REE QT
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in FEBRRZEEREFTEBEBRARKRS
which the Company and its subsidiaries and associate are Al a8 ) 2 354 78 B = B 7 £F [ 0 18 $ AR 40
domiciled to the tax charge for the year is as follows: T
Group
L]
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000
EB¥TT BT T
Profit before tax BR 35 A1 i A 527,524 662,557
Tax at the domestic tax rates REBREMERREFER
applicable to profits in the BAREMNZFIE
countries concerned 74,865 87,439
Effect of increase in rates Ry R
on opening deferred tax EERIBE & — 2,643
Write-back of over-provision BEBEEEZ
for deferred tax 5 3 %5 18 — (28,834)
Adjustments in respect of 48 E HI R B0 HA
current tax of previous periods BEELFAR — 30
Income not subject to tax BAEMB 2 WA (29,200) (36,845)
Expenses not deductible for tax T AEB B INR 2 & A 8,761 5,996
Unrecognised deferred tax assets RERBERBEEZ
on tax losses EEBEEE 13,558 14,328
Tax losses utilised from BEHEEBHAZ
previous periods HMIEEE (7,829) (394)
Others HAt (2,267) (6,437)

Tax charge for the year REEHE 57,888 37,926
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10. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 10. BRBEGLEEEERNEE

ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to R-ZBENF=ZA=1+—-HLFE "3
shareholders for the year ended 31 March 2004 dealt with in ARDNB B BHREAZBRRELEE

the financial statements of the Company was 7% 05 R FEE 5 7B 15 265,808,0007T (=
HK$265,808,000 (2003: HK$332,106,000) (note 29(b)). FE=F . B¥332,106,0007t) (f&F

29(b)) °
11. DIVIDENDS 1. BR

2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$°000

EETT BETT

Interim of HK8.0 cents RER B R B ¥ 8.01L
(2003: HK11.0 cents) per share (ZZ2Z2=F  §RB%E1.00) 105,996 145,642
Proposed final of HK12.0 cents BIREREREGRBE12.000
(2003: HK14.0 cents) per share (ZZB=F : SRBE1400L) 159,047 185,437
265,043 331,079
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the AEERKE 2 ARPREAFADAR
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming RREERERREFAEBEBL -

Annual General Meeting.
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12.

mE=RFA=+—H

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended

31 March 2004 have been calculated as follows:

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the net profit from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year of HK$421,970,000 (2003:
HK$590,562,000) and the weighted average number of
1,324,573,514 (2003: 1,323,760,433) shares in issue

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based
on the net profit from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$421,970,000 (2003:
HK$590,562,000) and the weighted average number of
1,329,141,903 (2003: 1,325,574,912) shares in issue, as
adjusted to reflect the effects of all potential dilutive

shares during the year.
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12. BREF
HE-_ZZENE=ZA=+—-HLEFEZ
HEXSRENREBEZ2EREANWT

5

(a)

(b)

ExSKRETN

EXGREFNDERAFEZRR
BEKRBEEBE RN FEBE
421,970,000t (=B Z=F : B
590,562,0007T) R E & 1TR M 2
DNFEF19801,324,573,514 (=&

B=HF :1,323,760,4330%) 5T & -

HMERcBRET

BERCBREANDEAFEZ
REREMREEB R FEBYE
421,970,0007T (ZZE=F : BY
590,562,0007t) R E #H TR 2
hnE 19 01,329,141,903 (=&
T =5 :1,325574,912/%) 5t &
MEFRFERBEED 2RGD 2

TEFHARTE -
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 12. BREH (&)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (continued) (b) MEBRZEREAERN (&)
A reconciliation of the weighted average number of UTHBEFEEREREMNR
shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per BERcBREN ZMETHRKR
share and diluted earnings per share is as follows: AR

Number of shares

EH# A
2004 2003

Weighted average number of FEFTEBRER

shares in issue during the BRZEBITRSG

year used in the calculation  fN#E 39 i 8

of basic earnings per share 1,324,573,514 1,323,760,433
Weighted average number of BRI ERFRKRITRE

shares deemed to be BREBETEM

issued for no consideration WARELUEE 1T

on deemed exercise of all Z R nREF

share options outstanding Bz

during the year 4,568,389 1,814,479
Weighted average number of F{ESTE#EEZ SR

shares used in the B R 2 hn#EF 1

calculation of diluted IR &

earnings per share 1,329,141,903 1,325,574,912
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13. FIXED ASSETS 13. BIEEE
Group £EH
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
land and Leasehold  Plant and  and office Motor
buildings improvements  machinery equipment vehicles Yacht Total
&’
HELH HE HBERH RER
RigF BFRE  RAR MLESN RE i 8t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETFT BETT BEFfT EEFr BETT BRI BETR
Cost or valuation: RAHME
At beginning of year £9 489,931 241,543 1,034,087 119,331 60,766 4,791 1,950,449
Additions nE 52,582 65,363 275,871 22,310 3,774 — 419,900
Disposals HE - (7,275) (26,029) (1,303) - — (34,607)
Transfers from construction HEIR
in progress (note 15) B (HE15) 67,187 — 1,215 76 12 — 68,490
Transfers to investment BERE
properties (note 14) WE (K14) (4,447) - - - - - (4,447)
Foreign exchange adjustments MERE 2) 3,460 (715) 662 87 — 3,492
At 31 March 2004 R-ZZZME
=B=+-H 605,251 303,091 1,284,429 141,076 64,639 4,791 2,403,277
Accumulated depreciation: RHE:
At beginning of year £9) 112,360 163375 474,229 80,507 45,895 4048 880,414
Provided during the year KEER 18,147 49,336 91,832 13,158 4,825 1 177,309
Disposals HE - (4,737)  (18,739) (723) - - (24,199)
Transfers to investment BERE
properties (noted 14) WE (Kt 14) (1,850) - - — — - (1,850)
Foreign exchange adjustments MERE (65) 1,709 (393) 206 22 — 1,479
At 31 March 2004 R-ZZZME
ZA=+-H 128,592 209,683 546,929 93,148 50,742 4,059 1,033,153
Net book value: BREEE:
At 31 March 2004 R-ZEMF
=ZA=t+-H 476,659 93,408 737,500 47,928 13,897 732 1,370,124
At 31 March 2003 R=Z22=F
=R=+-H 377,571 78,168 559,858 38,824 14,871 743 1,070,035
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13. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 13. BERE (&)
An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31 March R-IEENF=A=1+—HzHELH

2004 is as follows: FEFINUOT :

1992
Professional
valuation Cost Total
BRM4E B #F{E &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFT BETFT BT T

Medium term leasehold land and YR &S 2+ Hi
buildings situated in Hong Kong ~ HE T #HKEF 27,769 104,717 132,486
Medium term leasehold land and Y REFEBLUIIZ

buildings situated outside FEEE b
Hong Kong REF — 472,765 472,765
27,769 577,482 605,251
All the other fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated FEHMEEEETERNBETINE
depreciation. HIER o
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13.

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992. The Group has adopted the transitional
provisions of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment”,
issued in 1995, of not making further regular revaluations by
class of those assets stated at revalued amounts based on
revaluations which were reflected in financial statements
prior to that date. Had such leasehold land and buildings
been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, their
carrying amounts would have been stated at approximately

HK$12,439,000 (2003: HK$13,076,000).

As at 31 March 2004, certain motor vehicles and certain
leasehold land and buildings situated outside Hong Kong
(2003: certain motor vehicles) were pledged to the Group's

bankers to secure the Group’s banking facilities (note 23).

13.

%E\E ehites o the Pioeaiil SHaaooa L

BESE (&)

HOPHHEETHREFER-ANZ
FETEM - FAEERAR-NIAF
BHEHENETERINE  BE
RBRBI2BEMERE  TEHEREB
AVBBRABEGAEARZIEEEE
TEMEM - MZE L REFIEMLR
WEITENR  HERESHEELNRE
12,439,000t (=22 =F : B¥

13,076,0007T) °

R-ZZMFE=A=+—0  HFHARE
RBHULREEBUSIZEE L RETF
(ZZ2Z=F N5 ERFTEER
EARBITEEERTEE R (M
23) °
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. RBEME
Group
E
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
EW¥TIT BT T
At beginning of year F1 35,710 29,260
Transfers from fixed assets HEEEEER
(note 13) (KfaE13) 2,597 4,778
Revaluation surplus credited to RBREVHXEMREESD
investment property MAEFBER
revaluation reserve —_ 1,722
Revaluation surplus/(deficit) REZEFHMA 7 GOR)

credited/(charged) to the profit ZELRG CRE)

and loss account 3,613 (50)

At balance sheet date REEH 41,920 35,710
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14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The investment properties, including those transferred from
fixed assets during the year (note 13), are all situated in
Hong Kong and held under medium term leases. At 31
March 2004, the investment properties were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis by Chung, Chan &
Associates, Chartered Surveyors, independent professionally

qualified valuers.

Certain investment properties were transferred from
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong at their 1992
professional valuation. The related revaluation reserve of
HK$7,238,000 (2003: HK$7,238,000), which has been
reclassified from the asset revaluation reserve to the
investment property revaluation reserve, was frozen upon
the transfer and will be released directly to retained profits

upon the disposal of the related investment properties.

The gross rental income earned from the investment
properties during the year amounted to HK$4,298,000

(2003: HK$3,631,000).

14.

%E\E ehites o the Pioeaiil SHaaooa L

BREME B

REVFEREAFTEHETEEZER
(FzE13) - Z2MUNEB > LRPHE
R -ROIZEZEWNF=ZRA=+—H"
REVMHXEGHE Y EHTMHED - 457080
8 Chung, Chan & Associates,
Chartered Surveyors EABTIBERE

RBEEEETER. -

BETREVECR -NANZFEXME
feEBHEL HREFTER BEES
HREBREIREVFEELRBRE
7238000t (ZZEZ=ZF : BE
7,238,0007T) B REEERE - X
REEFBEREVEREERIRE R
A o

FRARREBRENEZRESWARE
B 4298000 (CEE=F B K

3,631,0007C) °
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15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

15. #EBI#

Group
E

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
EW¥TIT BT T
At beginning of year F1 52,485 124,971
Additions NE 201,277 70,544
Transfer to fixed assets (note 13)  BEBEEE (M 13) (68,490) (143,030)
Foreign exchange adjustments INEFE (208) —
At balance sheet date R&EHEH 185,064 52,485
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16. TRADEMARKS 16. @R
Group
58
HK$'000
BT T
Cost: KA

At beginning of year F9 52,460
Additions nNE 104
At 31 March 2004 R-EEME=A=+—H 52,564

Accumulated amortisation: Rt
At beginning of year F9 13,646
Amortised during the year KEEREH 2,923
At 31 March 2004 R-EETWME=A=+—H 16,569

Net book value: BREEE -
At 31 March 2004 R-EZEME=/A=+—H 35,995
At 31 March 2003 R-ZEE=F=HA=+—H 38,814

17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. RBBQAFRICHES
Group
sH

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$000
BE¥TiT B F T
Share of net assets EiEEEFE 133,275 136,265
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17.
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INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. RBIELRIZHEE (&)
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, the Group RUMBEREMEI AEEBCEAER
applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 “Business HRAFE=THRIEESH]ZBEMK
Combinations”, which permitted goodwill in respect of the X BRNBHR-ZEE-FHRMNES
acquisition of the associate of HK$110,648,000, which ZAE=FTHRIEESHIBIRBEEBEZEQ
occurred prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business B EE < B2 HB 110,648,000t 3 A
Combinations”, in 2001, to remain eliminated against WP ENEEREED (HFE290) °
consolidated reserves (note 29(a)).
Particulars of the associate are as follows: BMEANRZ2ERMT :
Percentage
Place of of equity
Business incorporation/ attributable
Name structure operations to the Group Principal activity
= M B 3L B FREEGER
2 BWERE ExXuE BifE FEXRY
2004 2003
Megawell Industrial ~ Corporate Hong Kong/the PRC 50 50 Manufacturing of
Limited N &E/HH garments
RIREE
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17. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. REBBARIZCHEE (&)
A summary of the financial information of Megawell LA™ & Megawell Industrial Limited &
Industrial Limited, based on its audited financial statements E_EENMFE=A=1T—HLEFELSH
for the year ended 31 March 2004, is as follows: R BERROEEEER
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTT BEF T
Balance sheet: EEAEX:
Fixed assets BEE&E 63,146 75,385
Current assets REBEE 310,229 294,373
Current liabilities mEEaE (129,571) (127,514)
Profit and loss account: BEEk:
Turnover E=E X 713,246 852,957
Profit before tax RR B A1 % R 66,226 94,280
18. DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 18. BFBRELT
The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest-free EABEQNIXRDERR BRIER
and repayable on agreed credit terms. ARBFTIRAER ©
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19. INVENTORIES 19. &8
Group
%
2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
BE¥TIT BT T
Raw materials B 582,975 404,951
Work in progress EEHR 73,439 59,663
Finished goods S M@ 385,264 388,878
1,041,678 853,492
20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE 20. BIERREKREE
Group
b
2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
BE¥TIT BT T
Trade receivables FE U BR X 519,029 367,714
Bills receivable EREE 15,805 14,116

534,834 381,830
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20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued) 20. EWERRERRE (&)
The trading terms with customers are largely on credit. ARABREFRS —REKRY - BREH
Invoices are normally payable within 90 days of issue, ERRHERPEEEH FRAZE 120K
except for certain well-established customers, where the S HERELARREFR T HIOR A B H
terms are extended up to 120 days, subject to the approval IR - AEEHEURE - EBRZEESR
of directors. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over HE R EERKE  YEEETS
its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy to EHERGRRAEBERSBR -

minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly

reviewed by directors.

An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the balance REEB  REZAHHNBREBEZER
sheet date, based on invoice dates and net of provisions, is BRAZIREDWMAOT -
as follows:
Group
HE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000

EETT BETT

Within 90 days 90H A 502,538 359,514
Over 90 days 90H K £ 16,491 8,200

519,029 367,714
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20. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLE (continued) 20. BWIRRREKRRE (@)
An aged analysis of bills receivable as at the balance sheet REZER  BUERBZREITWOT :

date is as follows:

Group
=
2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000

EETT BEFT

Within 90 days 90H & 12,849 14,116
Over 90 days 90H K £ 2,956 —
15,805 14,116
21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21. BeRBaSEED
Group Company
£EH N
2004 2003 2004 2003

HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
#®TrT BETT BETT BETRT

Cash and bank balances BeRRITEF 176,563 208,605 77 105
Time deposits EHER 457,195 276,176 — —
633,758 484,781 77 105
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21.

22,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to
HK$342,787,000 (2003: HK$138,407,000). RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange

RMB for other currencies through authorised banks.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE

21.

%E\E ehites o the Pioeaiil SHaaooa L

HReRB&SER/Y &)

REER  AEBUARBEEZRS
RIRAT #8453 B % 342,787,000 (=&
T=F : #B%138,407,0007T) - AR
THERLBAMEY  BREPEX
BEINEEFERRGE EERMNEE
BRE AEBBEEEBEREZRT
BARMAEBBHMEY

/

22. EFNERREMGRE

Group
£m
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$000
EBETT BT T
Trade payables P& BR X 728,479 657,699
Bills payable R EE 29,849 22,938

758,328 680,637
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22.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLE (continued)
An aged analysis of trade payables as at balance sheet date,

based on invoice dates, is as follows:

22.

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

ERERREMRE &)
REFER  BREFTAHZEARRZER
BoMWT :

Group
b

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETTT BT T
Within 90 days 90H W 701,856 644,996
Over 90 days 908 U £ 26,623 12,703
728,479 657,699

An aged analysis of bills payable as at balance sheet date is

as follows:

REZR  BARBEREIITWOT :

Group
=

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Within 90 days 908 A 28,840 22,938
Over 90 days 90H K £ 1,009 —
29,849 22,938




31 March 2004
—ETENFE=/A=+—H

23.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

23 MBMITHEMR

Group
L]
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
EB¥TT BT T
Bank overdrafts, unsecured IRITEX  BIER 403 367
Bank loans: RITEN :
Secured BHEMA 16,735 170
Unsecured 1 4K 19 350,374 39,375
367,109 39,545
367,512 39,912
Bank overdrafts repayable within  $R{TEX R —F KX
one year or on demand BERRER 403 367
Short term bank loans repayable REISRITERR —FR
within one year Bz 45,091 —
Long term bank loans repayable: ~REIRITERER TSI
HRBE :
Within one year R—FR 167,535 17,534
In the second year EHF 154,410 17,534
In the third to fifth years, E=FZFEREF
inclusive (BEEEMF) 73 4,475
Beyond five years EhE# — 2
322,018 39,545
Total interest-bearing bank loans M EHRITERKRELZSE
and overdrafts 367,512 39,912
Less: Portion classified as B R —FREER
current liabilities BERzZHH (213,029) (17,901)
Long term portion REE O 154,483 22,011
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23. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 23 MBMITHE® &)
As at 31 March 2004, certain bank loans were secured by RZBEZENFE=A=1+—H » MW7
the pledge of certain motor vehicles and leasehold land and ERNUEEESGE - HEL R
buildings (note 13), and the value-added tax recoverables F(MzE13) REBRREBWTE AR
included in the prepayments, deposits and other receivables FAEREMEVERRAZERIEE
balances (2003: certain motor vehicles) of the Group. HMR(ZEE=F . HHAE)EEKH
(B EE13) °
24. SHAREHOLDER LOAN 24, BREMR
The shareholder loan is unsecured, interest-bearing at RERERDEEAR - FRANEREER
HIBOR plus 0.4% per annum and not repayable within one TREEFEM0L% K BKREB®
year, except for an amount of HK$100,000,000 which is 100,000,000t AR =—ZEZERF=A =
repayable before 31 March 2005. T—BRAIERS UATER—FRE
e
25. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS 25. RUABKBMH
Group
L]
HK$'000
FET
At beginning of year £ 4,941
Additional provision HINERAE 3,120
Amount utilised during the year FREBASHE (107)
At 31 March 2004 R-_ZEZTHE=ZA=+—H 7,954
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26. DEFERRED TAX 26. BFEIRIA

Group
£E
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETIT B F T
At beginning of year F4 2,000 28,191
Charge/(credit) for the year REEEME, (B )
(note 9) (H&E9) 1,000 (26,191)
At 31 March R=A=+—H 3,000 2,000

The provision for deferred tax, calculated at 17.5% (2003:
17.5%) relates to the temporary differences arising from

accelerated depreciation allowances.

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$303,402,000 (2003: HK$282,968,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax assets
have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in subsidiaries of which no assessable profits is

expected to generate in the foreseeable future.

At 31 March 2004, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liabilities (2003: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s
subsidiaries and associate as the Group has no liability to

additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

BERBEFBUI7S%TE (ZEE=
F117.5%) R EMRTE R B R
CERMHEEMRE/RER -

FEEREBEECHEBEABY
303,402000( = T T = F : B ¥
282,968,000) - BEAFTEAL MBS IE 7]
PREAF{EIKSE A A B 8 2 FEERBUR A ©
HAREEERRMBARRERSEE
S FERBLE R LUK S5 7 B AR IR 18
BEEBEEEYERZSERETRE

N
B

R-ZZMNFE=A=+—0  RHEHRL
BERAEENERARRBE AR ZRE
FRMNEEARBRELEHEBEERS (=
ZE=F 8 AHEZBFNEUE

T AKBEALEFIIBEELRS -
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26. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 26. BIEWREA (#)
The revaluation of the Group's properties do not constitute EfAEEZ2YELTEREE  BAit
temporary differences and, consequently, the amount of FRAFTERRERESE ZIEERIE -

potential deferred tax thereon has not been quantified.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the AR EMERRKKRE R  WESHE
payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders. AABRFIEB2ER -
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. K=&
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$°000

EETT BETT

Authorised: ERE
2,000,000,000 shares of 2,000,000,0008%
HK$0.05 each in nominal value BREEEB®0.057T 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHAR
1,324,778,104 1,324,778,104
(2003: 1,324,148,104) —EE=-F
shares of HK$0.05 each 1,324,148,104) 1%
in nominal value BRMEEBY0.05T 66,239 66,208
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27. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 27. B*x (#)
A summary of the movements in the Company’s share RAFER  ANDRRA 2 & B0
capital during the year is as follows: ™

Number of Share

shares Issued premium
in issue capital account Total

BRIT Bx &
B B2 B & RER L]

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EETT EETT EBETT

At 1 April 2002 R-BE_F
MA—B8 1,323,648,104 66,183 331,168 397,351
Exercise of share BREZTRE
options 500,000 25 2,460 2,485
At 31 March 2003 R=ZZZE=F
and 1 April 2003 =B=+-—H
E—2Z2=%F
WA —H 1,324,148,104 66,208 333,628 399,836
Exercise of share BREZITE
options 630,000 31 3,100 3,131
At 31 March 2004 RZ=-ZTZNF
=A=+-—H 1,324,778,104 66,239 336,728 402,967

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 1 April 2004, 18 REERE —ETNFEFMNA—HB =
May 2004 and 9 June 2004, a total of 610,000 new shares SEEMERA+NBR=ZZEENFEXA
were issued upon the exercise of 610,000 share options by hB AARBOHEETEREER
certain employees of the Company (note 28). 610,000 BEREBZE RN T BTHR

610,0008% (Bff7E28) °
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28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”), in compliance with the requirements of Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules, for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors
(including independent non-executive directors), and other
employees of the Group. The Scheme became effective on
28 August 2002 and will remain in force for ten years from

that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
permitted to be granted under the Scheme was an amount
equivalent, upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time. The maximum number of
shares issuable under share options to each eligible
participant in the Scheme within any 12-month period is
limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time. Any further grant of share options in excess of this
limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general

meeting.

28.
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Ril A% 42 5t B
RRBEM—EFE(EE LHRANE
TEEERHMBRET S &8
TERENRAFEERKBHEBFEL
BERNSRELAREBRRE - %58
NEERZHEERBEALIES (B
BAFRTES) REEAMES - &
MABH-EZ2FNA TR
ZTER-

ZAt BN ZRZARBZRITEBR
BAEERA QTR R Z10%E 3
TRAD - PMEM+ =@ B HE A RERE
BREETEEESERSEALRT
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28.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, are subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate value
(based on the price of the Company’s shares at the date of
the grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month
period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a

general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within
28 days from the date of the offer upon payment of a
nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable
by the directors but is not more than 10 years from the date

of grant.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) the
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the average
Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of the
offer; and (iii) the nominal value of a share. Share options do
not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at

shareholders’ meetings.

28.
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ABHBATREBRELREBFY
TESSRAE - b MEF+=1E
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. FRBRiEE® (&)
The following share options were outstanding under the REZB > RITEZBRENT

Scheme at the balance sheet date:

Number of share options Closing price of
[ 1318 the Company's share
Name or Granted Exercised immediately before
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April during during At 31 March the date of grant of
participant of share options* of share options** 2003 the year  the year*** 2004 Exercise period of share options share options****
2HRE L 13 RZ-22=F £h R RIZIZEE RERERREAN
ERUBA RiEE0 TR mA-A BRR Effff ZAZ+-B MBRETEER EARRB R R
HK$ HKS
BET BET
Directors
£
Poon Bun Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
EHE ZEECEAAT-R CEECEAAT-RECE-ZEAATA
Poon Kai Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 - - 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
R ZER-EAAT-R ZERCENAT-RECE-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 — 3,000,000 — 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55
ZZIMEZR=+AA CZIMEZRC+AHECZE-MEZA=TEHA
7,500,000 3,000,000 - 10,500,000
Poon Kei Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 — — 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
ERE ZEECEAAT-R CEECEAAT-RECE-ZEAATA
26 March 2004 5.60 — 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 555
“EEMFZAZTRA CEENFZACYAHECE-ME=A-TEA
7,500,000 3,000,000 — 10,500,000
Poon Kwan Chak 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
EHE ZER-EAAT-R ZERCENAT-RECE-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 — 6,000,000 — 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55
ZZIMEZB=1AA CZIMEZRC+AHECZE-MEZASTEA
4,000,000 6,000,000 - 10,000,000
Ting Kit Chung 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
THE ZEECEAAT-RA CEECEAAT-RECE-ZEAATA
26 March 2004 5.60 — 6,000,000 - 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 555
“EEMFZAZTRA CEENFCACYAHECE-ME=A-TEA
4,000,000 6,000,000 — 10,000,000
Au Son Yiu 11 September 2002 497 200,000 — — 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
E&E ZER-EAAT-R ZERCENAT-RECE-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 — 200,000 — 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55
ZZIMEZBZ+AA CZIMEZRC+AHECE-MEZA-TEA
200,000 200,000 - 400,000
Cheng Shu Wing 11 September 2002 4.97 200,000 - — 200,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
BER ZEECEAAT-R CEECEAAT-RECE-ZEAATA
26 March 2004 5.60 — 200,000 - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 555
“EEMFZAZTRA CEEMFZACTABE-E-MEZA-TEA
200,000 200,000 — 400,000
Wong Tze Kin, David 26 March 2004 5.60 - 200,000 - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 5.55
QR ZZIMEZR=+ XA CZIMEZRC+AAECE-MEZATEA
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. MERRiERtE (@)
Number of share options Closing price of
MEEBE the Company's share
Name or Granted Exercised immediately before
category of Date of grant Exercise price At 1 April during during At 31 March the date of grant of
participant of share options* of share options** 2003 the year  the year*** 2004 Exercise period of share options share options****
BHE L 13 RZBE=F £R R RIBBOF RERRMREAN
ERAEA ERAM T mA-A EfA% Efff ZA=+-B BRETEER FARRBR R
HK$ HKS
EHT EWT

Other employees

iR
In aggregate 11 September 2002 497 3,700,000 — (630,000 ) 3,070,000 11 September 2002 to 10 September 2012 4.80
aft ZBR-EAAT-R ZERCEAAT-RECE-ZEAATH
26 March 2004 5.60 — 7650000 — 7,650,000 1 April 2006 to 25 March 2014 5.55
ZZEIMEZRZ+ KA ZZZRENA-AE-Z-MEZA-THA
3700000 7650000 (630000) 10,720,000
28100000 26250000  (630,000) 53,720,000

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the * FEREBAAHIHERBEREALE
grant until the commencement of the exercise period. TRAFLE IE -

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in o ERERITREERA L A B R 3K AL
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the REIERE A A ME L EZIGT T
Company'’s share capital. 2o

***  The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares o RRNBROREEBRETEARRH 2
immediately before the dates on which the share options were TN B 2 B 6.16TT °
exercised was HK$6.16.

****  The closing price of the Company’s share refers to the price ook W T B 5 15 K 2 B IR 19 B 3T B B T
quoted on the Stock Exchange. 1& °

The 630,000 share options exercised during the year REER - 630,00017 B R EEITE

resulted in the issue of 630,000 ordinary shares of the B E1T630,000ANREBR & A

Company and new share capital of HK$31,000 and share EEFIRAEEE 31,000t & IR DR E SR

premium of HK$3,100,000, as detailed in note 27 to the #%£3,100,0007C © B R MWK EE

financial statements. 27 o
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28.

29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

At 31 March 2004, 53,720,000 share options remained
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented
approximately 4.1 % of the Company’s shares in issue as at
that date. The exercise in full of the remaining share options
would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 53,720,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional share capital of
HK$2,686,000 and share premium of HK$280,840,000

(before issue expenses).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 1 April 2004, 18
May 2004 and 9 June 2004, a total of 610,000 share options
were exercised by certain employees of the Company and

610,000 new shares of the Company were issued (note 27).

RESERVES

(a) Group
The amount of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on pages 35 and 36 of the financial statements.

As detailed in notes 3 and 17 to the financial
statements, certain amounts of goodwill and negative
goodwill arising on the acquisitions of an associate and
a subsidiary in prior years, of HK$110,648,000 and
HK$45,000, respectively, remain eliminated against or
credited to, the consolidated reserves. The amount of

goodwill is stated at cost.

28.

29.
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MR Et® (@)
R-ZZBZEWNFEF=A=+—A8 &t&8T
545 53,720,00010 BB R ERETEAEE
RZBARXTAEBITRNDN41% - RIE
RRAB2RBERRERE  ZETEKT
2 BB R RE S 1B B R M 8% 47 53,720,0008%
AAREBR ABEIEERETBE
2,686,000t & KR ) & B B %
280,840,0007T (K 5HE TR X) ©

REERE —EZNFNA—RB =
ZEEMEFRATNBR=-ZEZENE XA
B RXA2FHOBEETERH
610,00017 8 MR # & A 1~ 7 2 17 ¥ R
610,0008% (Bt 5£27)

ik O

(a) %HE
AEERMNFEASERBRE
BEBHBEL2IRPBRKRE
BRIVEZFEEZBZHRE

A o

BRI EMRMEIRI7ESH
REFEWBHERMBEARE
ECHEREBFEREPERER
S E T 2 5% 8% 110,648,000
7T K% B 45,0007T 0 BB IR K
RAER °
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29. RESERVES (continued) 29. fkfm (&)
(@) Group (continued) (a) &M (&)
The Group's contributed surplus derives from the HEARABRE—NAAZF LA
difference between the nominal value of the share NEH  XEEZBHREG B
capital issued by the Company and the then nominal RKATECBTRAZHEME  HEAT
value of the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired KEHBEARRKE IR 2R
at the date of acquisition, as a result of the HEZEZE-

reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the

Company'’s shares in 1992.

(b) Company (b) &7

Share Capital

premium redemption Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
RkERD
REREE ok RtERe GEEN 1]

HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI EETR  EETRT  EETT  EETxR

At 1 April 2002 RZBEZ
A—AH 331,168 1,587 48,708 377,206 758,669
Exercise of TEERE
share options 2,460 — — — 2,460
Net profit for REE R
the year =] — — — 332,106 332,106
Interim 2003 —EE=
dividend RERE — — — (145,642) (145,642)
Proposed final “ETZERIK
2003 dividend RERE — — - (185,437) (185,437)
At 31 March 2003 RZEB=%
and 1 April 2003 =ZA=t-8
k=2%=f
MmA-H 333,628 1,587 48,708 378,233 762,156
Exercise of TEBRE
share options 3,100 — — — 3,100
Net profit for KEERF
the year T — — — 265,808 265,808
Interim 2004 “ETMEFH
dividend e — — — (105,996) (105,996)
Proposed final “ZEMERIK
2004 dividend RERE — — — (159,047) (159,047)

At 31 March 2004 R-BEME
=A=+-H 336,728 1,587 48,708 378,998 766,021
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29.

30.

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

RESERVES (continued) 29. W (&)

(b) Company (continued) (b) &% (&)
The Company’s contributed surplus represents the HEAARE—NARZ=ZF LWmA
difference between the nominal value of the share WEH RXRBZEHREG B
capital issued by the Company and the then combined ARBREBITRAZEHE @ B
net assets of the subsidiaries acquired on the date of WENBARRKEBRZ2EHE
acquisition, as a result of the reorganisation which EFEZEZE REAREE—N
occurred before the listing of the Company’s shares in N—F AT E (KBFT) > IRE
1992. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as FHERTIKZEEHEEG -
amended), a distribution may be made out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 30. RIHBLARIZHER

Company
oF
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$°000

EETT BETTT

Unlisted shares, at cost FLEMBRMH > KAE 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE U Fft B 2 B BR X 2,129,940 2,474,122
Due to subsidiaries FERHE D B R (1,347,235) (1,694,733)

831,613 828,297
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free BB AR ZBRRAERR > DEIRE &
and not repayable within one year. MEREEAN-—FREE -
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PHREBEARCESR (&)
Bk Trustland Inc.5b » FR B B 2 713
HAQATEEEE - AR Z2ETENEB

30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30.
All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly

held by the Company. The particulars of the Company’s

principal subsidiaries are as follows: NEFHFBWOT :
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
31159 BRfTHER FREBGERS
NCES BRRERME ERBREEE ZESE FERE
2004 2003
Trustland Inc. British Virgin Islands/ US$18,000 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong
REEZHE/EE  18000XT REER
Nice Dyeing Factory Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100 100 Sale of finished
Limited Non-voting knitted fabric
deferred HK$3,125,000 and dyed yarn
XERBERLA BB EBRAE1,0007T HEHATREY
ERFRELRA
78 % 3,125,0007C
Texwinca Enterprises British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited the PRC and provision of
subcontracting
services
K (RE) BE REELHRE/HE 1ER REERRREM
BRAR MIRH
Dongguan Texwinca the PRC HK$965,952,354 100 100 Production of finished
Textile & Garment knitted fabric
Limited* and dyed yarn
REBREHARK  HE 78 #965,952,3547C EEERHBHR
BRAR =5
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

30. RINBLRIZEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
1 e BRfTEER FREREER
LAFER BRRERBE ERRFEE ZEHAE FERE
2004 2003
Texwinca Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Limited management
services
BREBXERIT BB BT REEERY
Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100 100 Property holding
Limited Non-voting
deferred HK$2
XEEXARLA BB ERRAEH 0T EXERE S
ERERELRA
BT
Winlife Trading Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100 100 Property holding
KETRRAF 36 78 ¥#15,903,1007C BEMR
Baleno Holdings Limited  British Virgin Islands US$10,000 54 54 Investment holding
NEREEERAE REBELHS 10,000% 7T REER
Baleno Kingdom Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
HERARAT BB 7 # 10,0007 ER K84
ZERDH
Guangzhou Friendship the PRC HK$25,680,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
EMREMEERS  HE 78 ¥ 25,680,007 {52 B e 6 40
AR ZERDHE
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WIIEBLATIZER (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
BRI BRTEER FREEREER
NCES BRRERME ERRFEE ZESE FERE
2004 2003
Shanghai Haiwen the PRC US$210,000 51.4 51.4 Retail and distribution
Baleno Garment of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
LEBIERRS  TE 210,000% 7T ER R84
ARDF BERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno the PRC US$500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Garment & Decoration of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
TREFRRRRE i 500,000% 7t ERREM
REARLE BERDH
Chongging Dasheng the PRC HK$3,880,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Baleno Fashion of casual apparel
Company Limited and accessory
EERERRRRE I 78 # 3,880,0007T ERREM
ARDF BERDH
REMIE R R the PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAA of casual apparel
and accessory
e A& #500,0007T ERRE
ZERDH
Silver Kingdom British Virgin Islands/  US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Limited Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
REERRT RBELBRE/RE xR ER R84
ZERDH
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WMIBLATIZER (&)

102

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
1 e BRfTEER FREREER
LAFER BRRERBE ERRFEE ZEHAE FERE
2004 2003
Bigpoint Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Holding of trademarks
the PRC and provision of
franchise services
ARERLE RERZEE/TE xR BEBER
RUEBERE
Highrich Corporation British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Provision of
the PRC management
services and
sub-licensing of
trademarks
REERLT RBELHE/TE xR REEERY
RRAERERS
Winca Trading British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Provision of repair
Limited Hong Kong and maintenance
services for
generators and
trading of
generators
XEEZERLT RERZEBE/BE 1ER RUBER
BEREE
Winca (Dongguan) the PRC HK$28,460,000 100 100 Provision of repair
Motor Service and maintenance
Limited** services for motors
XE(RR) RE&EE  THE 78 28,460,000 REABZEE
BRBER DR
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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30. RINBLARIZHEE (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
BRI BRTEER FREEREER
NCES BRRERME ERRFEE ZESE FERE
2004 2003
Overseas Union Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
FRBNERAF BB B2 HENE
Successful Channel British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Property holding
Corporation the PRC
REELHRE/TE xR EXR/ES
Samuel & Kevin Macau Macau MOP25,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Fashion Company of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
Samuel & Kevin g % ] F%25,0007 AR R &4
FREFEPIBRAD A ZERDH
Billion Global Limited British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
BEROBERLE RBELHEE/ (EV ERREW
=) BERDH
MR R the PRC RMB1,010,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BERAF of casual apparel
and accessory
hE A K #1,010,0007 ERR &M
BERDH
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30. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 30. WMIBLATIZER (&)

104

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration paid-up attributable to
Company name and operations capital the Group Principal activities
30000 BRTEER FREEGERR
LFER BERERBR EWksEE ZEHRE TERE
2004 2003
HENEREE the PRC RMB1,080,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAF of casual apparel
and accessory
i AR #1,080,0007 2 B B2 B 41
ZERDE
0 3 3% R 6 the PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAA of casual apparel
and accessory
hE A K #500,0007C ERR &
BERDH
BRFS L e 5% B the PRC RMB600,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
BRAF of casual apparel
and accessory
i A B #600,0007T {52 B . B 4
ZERDE
Baleno Kingdom Singapore $G$300,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
(Singapore) Private of casual apparel
Limited and accessory
R 3 % 300,0007C ERR &
BERDH
Grand Nice Development  Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
Limited
EEERERAT EE BT HENE
Excel Billion Inc. British Virgin US$1 54 54 Property holding
Islands/Taiwan
XEEBRERLE REBEL#EE/ %27 EEXERE S
=)
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30.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the

results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the

net assets of the Group. To give details of all subsidiaries

would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

E23

Dongguan Texwinca Textile & Garment Limited (“DGT") was
formed as a co-operative joint venture in the PRC under a joint
venture agreement with a term of 50 years with effect from 28
July 1992. In a prior year, an advance of HK$21,000,000 was
made by the Group to one of the joint venture partners of DGT
for its investment in 2.4% equity interest in DGT, and the Group
had already written off this advance of HK$21,000,000 to the
consolidated profit and loss account in prior years. During the
year ended 31 March 2003, this joint venture partner of DGT
transferred its 2.4% equity interest in DGT to the Group and thus,
the Group wrote back this 2.4% minority interest of
HK$21,000,000 to the consolidated profit and loss account for
the year ended 31 March 2003. Since then, DGT became a wholly
foreign-owned enterprise in the PRC. During the current year,
the registered capital of DGT was
HK$1,250,830,000, and the paid-up capital thereof as at 31
March 2004 was HK$965,952,354.

increased to

Winca (Dongguan) Motor Service Limited was formed as a wholly
foreign-owned enterprise with a term of 50 years in the PRC with
effect from 26 July 1994. The paid-up capital as at 31 March
2004 was HK$28,460,000.

30. RMBLARZHES (@)
EREFHARBDZETEWBELR &
ERXRRSHAREZXEBUERES

EYARFTEEFEEZTESNN - &
ERRFIFEMNBLATE

STREER

Tk e

*k

REBKEGBREKERIE ([H8 R
Al IRIE-BEEHZE  URBEES
REFERT  BEHEH—ANZF £
B+ NBEFEFF o RUE  KE

BEREp#LaREFR—vE & EHEK
21,000,0007T 1E 73 H FE 15 45 4 2 5] 2.4%
BalWRE ZXEBEKZEBE
21,000,000 #9 18 5% 78 LU E 4 il 45 7
HEHmEk ERBE-_ZTE=F=H
=+ —HIEFE ZHBLAGZEER
HBEIEBE RN F2.4% 825 B K &
B AUFEBER -—FTE=F=A=1
—HEZEBLERRERZRGH A A
HI2.4% B R BEI ZRir S B o UL
BRAEKBFEIEEELE - REFE
ARG BRAZdMERENE B
1,250,830,000t + B # & & % B &
965,952,3545T °

KIE (RFE) REHEEIRFE H R A & LU
BEELERRIEFRER Y A& H
—ANAELtB =+ XAETELF -
EHRAR-—EENF=F=+—HA
8 1 28,460,0007T °
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

E\E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

31. BAR

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not

(a) MEER REBRERKRERE

provided for in the financial statements were as ZEBEEEBEWNT
follows:
Group Company
L] |
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
B¥TT BT T B¥TT BT T
Bank guarantees given KEHEA
in lieu of property MEZRE 2
rental deposits RITERRE 3,934 2,358 1,580 1,580
Guarantees of banking REE RART
facilities granted EEMEZ
to an associate ER 12,500 14,000 12,500 14,000
Guarantees of banking ANERE
facilities granted RITEE
to subsidiaries P 2 & 4% — — 1,898,000 1,093,000
Export bills discounted BEREZHO
with recourse SEAR 255,870 158,672 — —

In respect of possible future long service payments to

employees under the Hong Kong Employment

Ordinance as further explained under the heading

"Employee benefits” in note 3 to financial statements,

the Group has made a provision of HK$7,955,000

(2003: HK$4,941,000) and has a further contingent

liability with a maximum possible amount of

HK$5,320,000 (2003: HK$5,855,000) as at 31 March

2004.

(b) REEBEMBIRSIATEANKK
MESXNRBRES  WMPHK
HRRMWAINMEERA ] —E A
o RZBEEMNFE=ZRA=+—
A RNEBECEEEE7,955000
T(ZZEZ=F : B14,941,000
T RIEEGEATREIR 2SR
% BB 15,320,000 (ZEE=
 : B %5,855,0007T) °
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of service
to the Group in order to be eligible for long service
payments under the Employment Ordinance if their
employment is terminated under certain
circumstances. A provision has not been recognised in
respect of such possible payments, as it is not
considered probable that the situation will result in a

material future outflow of resources from the Group.

A subsidiary of the Group in Hong Kong is currently a
defendant in a lawsuit brought by a third party alleging
that the Group infringed the trademark registered by
the plaintiff by selling apparel products bearing such
mark, and is claiming for compensation for loss of
profits and legal costs incurred thereof. The directors,
based on the advice from the Group's legal counsel,
considers that the probability of crystallisation of the
claim at this stage is uncertain, and believe that the
subsidiary has a valid defence to the litigation and,
accordingly, have not provided for any claim arising

from the litigation as at 31 March 2004.

A subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan is currently

subject to a claim from the National Tax
Administration (the “NTA"”) of Taiwan for the
underpayment of business tax on sales made through
certain local store-owners in Taiwan during the period
from November 1998 to December 2002 together with
penalties, of NTD62.7 million in aggregate (equivalent
to HK$14.2 million). An amendment letter against the
claims has been filed by the local tax representative of
the subsidiary during the year. The directors, based on
the advice from the local tax representative of the
subsidiary, believe that the subsidiary has a valid
ground to object the claims from the NTA, and
accordingly, have not made any provision for the tax

claim as at 31 March 2004.

31.

%f ehites o the Pioeaiil SHaaooa L

BRBAR @)

FHRRERBEELEZRREAREG
EH ETREEERBLEER
FHRCERBMROTEERNE
TRAKREERETENS KRR
BE2HRE BHREPRZEER
TRAEEHAEBAREFR
HEENEASE  HAENRE
B R 2 IR A -

AEBREBZHEF-—BHRBEL
AEKBA-—FHE=ZFRHEZH
MPZEE  REAERAKE
RLECEMzER  BE&EZ
REERmEALER  REAL
SIEZFBEBEARERERREY
RE - REEEEZEEAZER
EEAR/RNERER - THEEL
REZKDE  REGZMHEL
AARSEEBEH LFRELT
MoRAK R-ZZETENHF=RA=
t—Bik TRBEBUFRSIHK
ZEMREELEE -

FEEBRAEZHR-—BHBEL
AZIAEERRERERER
BHOEWEHEEENR - AN
F+—-—RAZE-ZEZE_F+=-AH
BHEEZ O REMERRINR £
BHAAKTABT HERBY
142BE8R) - ZHBARZEH
RMEARCERNBERYEZE
B REZMBRARAE BN E
ZER ESHEZMBLARAR
ZFPEBEEREEABREZRE B
I WEER=-ZZEZENF=F=
T-BALBBEREELRBE -
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32.

mE=RF=+—H

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 14)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to three years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

At 31 March 2004, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

%E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

32, EEHERHE

(a)

EHEHBEA

AEERBEEEHEZHHERE
THREWE (MHE14) - FEEB
HMEE=FTF - BOKRAR—
REEEFAMIREBEERA
PRHURBERTSHEREHEL
HEHE -

R-ZZEZEMFEF=ZA=+—H " &
SERBAER T AHELEEHE
EEHNARRBERRESBES
HERMT :

Group
&MH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
#EWTFT BETFT
Within one year H—F R 2,717 3,596
In the second to fifth years, SE-_FZEHE
inclusive (BIEERME) 103 1,214
2,820 4,810
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32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

As lessee

The Group leases certain land for factories, retail
stores, plant and machinery, and staff and directors’
quarters under operating lease arrangements. Such
leases are negotiated for terms of not more than 50

years.

At 31 March 2004, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases falling due as follows:

%E\E ehites o the Pioeaiil SHaaooa L

32. EEHERE @)
(b) HEBEBEA
REERBEEEHEZHEARSE
&=

TELHREIR ZTEBE K
EREREW  URETIRES

B ZEENETENTEE
Rt

R-ZZZWNFE=ZRA=+—H &
SEREBEEB 2T AIRELER
EENARBEERNEESRAEE

HERMOT :
Group
£8

2004 2003

HK$°000 HK$'000

BE¥TIiT B F T

Within one year R—FR 415,530 359,436
In the second to fifth years, BFEEERF

inclusive (BREERMF) 709,874 536,479

After five years FEF®R 441,511 307,863

1,566,915 1,203,778
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33. COMMITMENTS 33. &
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEXKIE
Commitments for capital expenditure at the balance REER  ERZTHAENT

sheet date were as follows:

Group
®
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBETT BETTT

In respect of fixed assets, EREEEETLN

contracted, but not BAREER

provided for 84,478 81,507
In respect of fixed assets, EREEEERE

authorised, but not BRBEITN

contracted for 345,206 375,600

In respect of investments ERRPERERKE LA
in subsidiaries in the PRC, FIH  BRIEER

contracted for 722,380 493,390

1,152,064 950,497

(b) At 31 March 2004, the Group had outstanding foreign (by RZ-ZEEWFE=A=+—H K

exchange forward contracts with an equivalent EEEHEERASHREBES 336

aggregate principal amount of HK$3,336 million BERT(ZZT=F W) 28H
(2003: Nil). INEE B EYE o
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 34. WEALXES
(@) During the year, the Group had the following @) AEE G AEEBHEHBENT
transactions with its associate: ETTIXRS :
Group
£H
2004 2003
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt BE¥TT B F T
Sales to Megawell Industrial ~ #§ & F Megawell Industrial
Limited (“Megawell”) Limited ([ Megawell ) (i) 265,183 378,063

Purchases from Megawell @ Megawell i (i) 203,846 185,834

Notes: Mtat -

(i) The sales to Megawell, the associate of the Group, were (i) B A E 2B & QT Megawell $HE TS
made according to the prices and conditions offered to BEDAEEFTEEFREZERRKE
the major customers of the Group. BT

(i) The directors consider that the purchases from Megawell (i) ZEERAM Megawell FHEZEHE KK
were made according to the prices and conditions similar o EBEARMEMEFIRAZE
to those offered to other customers of the associate. BRIEHESE -

In addition, the Company and the Group have o REAIREBFELESE FRITEER

provided certain guarantees for banking facilities RFEBE QT FHABR I EHRERMET

granted to the associate, as detailed in note 31(a) to 31(a) ©

the financial statements.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

35.

(b)

As at 31 March 2004, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
of HK$323,520,000 (2003:
HK$245,651,000) to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a non

provided advances
wholly-owned subsidiary, at annual interest rate of
prime rate minus 1.25% and HIBOR plus 2% for the
period from April to October 2003, and from
November 2003 to March 2004, respectively (2003:
prime rate minus 1.25%). The advances are unsecured
and have no fixed terms of repayment. The principal
purpose of these advances is to finance the operations

of Baleno Kingdom Limited.

During the year, shareholder loans were granted to
the Group by a substantial shareholder and also a
director of the Company, details of which were set out
in note 24 to the financial statements. Total interest
expenses paid for the shareholder loans amounted to

HK$474,000 (2003: Nil) for the year.

A minority shareholder of the Group’s 54% owned
subsidiary had provided an unconditional guarantee to
indemnify the Group from any loss arising from the
recoverability of prepayments for purchases made to a
supplier of the Group of HK$16,741,000 as included in
the prepayments, deposits and other receivables

balance of the Group as at 31 March 2004.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for

issue by the board of directors on 23 July 2004.

%E ehites o lhe Pioenail SHaaooa L

3. MEANLTRS (&)

(b)

RZZBEZENMF=F=+—H K
RNEZ2EEBEMEB DA KER
BERARBARAR 22 EHR
EMEARIMERERAARMA
ZAREEERABU 323,520,000
T(Z %22 = F B
245,651,0007T) * R=—ZEZE=F N
BRE+AR=-ZZE=F+—A=%
TEENE=ZAHEZEFNRESD
AERBEEEFERH1.25%RE B
TREREM% (ZEE=F
BREZENEFI1.25%)  BEEER
I EIE KRB EZERA
TZERAFNEHRERAAZEE
B o

RER ARAFAZEFERERE
ERHERRERTAER  F#18
SR BEMRMET 245 H - &F
EENRRERZAEX KB
BBEA74000T (ZBE=ZF ¢
®) o

REBMEBSA%EZHEB AT Z
Hp—DERRAAE@AEMS —
HER BB 16,741,0005T AT [
Witz EmE L RUESRERGH
ER- ZREEER-ZZTN
F=A=t+—-BzEMHHE 7T
e RHEMBERERRF o

35. MEBERETZRKE
A BEBRENVNZZBEZENFLA=-+=
BHESSZERSZET -
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